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1
NOTICE •

1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual II
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of "
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St N.W., Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be II
retained by the carrier. IH

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the feet, it m
should be given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable" should be used. IH

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained ii

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts inch'dcd in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but 1ft8*
than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form
have the following meanings:

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board.

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by
the report.

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report
is being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the
report is made.

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained
in this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board.

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office
of Economics. Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

For Index, See Back of Form
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Road Initials. NS Rail Year 1999

ANNUAL REPORT

OF

NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES

("NS RAIL")

TO THE

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1999

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence
with the Board regarding this report

(Name) John P Rathbone (Title) Vice President and Controller

(Telephone number) (757) 629-2770
(Area Code)

(Office address) Three Commercial Place Norfolk VA 23510-2191
(Street and number, city, state, and ZIP code)
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NS Rail 1999

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Scnadimomtted by Respondent
dentityof Respondent
'IfMm^ BteA^MM AArit ClAjMM f̂cpOunQ rWvBnl aflO CieCIIOnB

Cornperattoe Statement of Flnanc* Portion
Raauttot Operation*
Retained Eamngs - Unappropriated
CapMStock
Statement of Change* to Financial FoaMon
working Caatal (MonMUon

(meatmen* and Advance* - AffiBated Companies
Investment* ki Common Stock of afflttatatf companies

Depredation Baa* and Rate* - Roed and Equipment Owned and Used and Leased from Other*

AccniMf Uftbfflty * LMMd Property

lii»aUinai< n Rariread Property Used m Transportation Service (By Company)
Investment In Railroad Property Used « Transportation Sennoa (By Property Accounts)

Railway Operating Expense*
Way and Structure*
Rent for Interchanged Freight Tram Cars and Other Freight Carrying Equipment
Supporting Schedule • Equipment
Supporting Schedule • Road

Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases
AnaiysaofTaxea
Hems in Selected Income and Retained Earnings Accounts lor the Year

Guaranties and Suretyships

Separation of Debtholdlngs Between Road Property and Equipment
Transactions Between Respondent and Companies or Persons Affiliated with Responoent for Services

Received or Provided

Mileage Operated at Close of Year
1 Miles of Road at Close of Year - By States and Territories (Single Track)
{Inventory of Equipment

Ties Laid n Replacement
Ties Laid n Additional Tracks and m New Lines and Extensions
Rate Laid m Replacement
Rate Lad In Additional Tracks and m New Lines and Extensions
Weight of Rail
Summary of Track Replacements

Verification
• Ja»e»**»en^4a>MOmOTeVKiel

Index

"rhalfalatoOGnvuuo

A.

B
c

200
210
220
230:

240
246.

310
31 OA

332

339
•miî ^W
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Road Inmate NS Rail Year 1999

SPECIAL NOTICE

Dock* No. 38558. Railroad Classification Index. (ICC served January 20.1983), modified tte reporting itquMmnto tar
Clan II Clan l», end Swttcnng and TermralCornpanies. These earners wtfrwtty the Board orilytf the cataSB*x>feeuts in a
different revenue awe! than Its current classification.

The dsik bordsra on ths schsdulM represent data that srs captmd by the Board.

V • ssttniatad ttist an svafBOja of BOO bundan noun par fssponM an raojuirad to complsfta Into ooflscttonoflnfonnBllonL TMa
t Urns tar ravtMring mstruettonm, i

indean«Mkioandiv«la«MnolhacolaeltanofMbnnattan. Comiw«BOOKMmlngth« accuracy of INsburdwi«
•uQQBittonB for raducino ttate bunten should b6 cHrected to ttw OfAos of the Socraovy, SurtMO TfWHpoitBtton Bond, wd ttw
Offica of Information and RagUMory AfMra. OflSca of Managomant and Budget

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1 The Respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable.

2. Show the pages excluded, as well as the schedule number and title, in the space provided below.

3 If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE."

'age Schedule No. Title

NONE

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous
•eports In case any changes of the nature referred to unaer mauiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report,

ley should be explained in full detail
1 Give in full the exact name of the respondent Use the words 'The* and 'Company' only when they are parts of the corporate name

Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the
cover, on the title page, and in the 'Verification' If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals

otherwise in possession of the property, state names ana facts with precision If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to
Special Permission from the Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4

2 If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act: if a reorganization has been effected, give date of
reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date when such receivership or other possession began If a partnership,

give date of formation and also names in full of present partners
3 State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact Give

date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

Exact name of common earner making this report Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries* (NS Rail) is comprised
principally of Norfolk Southern Railway Consolidated

2 Date of incorporation

Railway Company
Norfolk Southern Railway Comoanv was incorporated June 18.1894. under the name Southern

3 Under laws of what Government. State, or Territory organized' If more than one. name all If in bankruptcy, give
court of junsdiction and dates of beginning of receivers!™ and of appointment of receivers or trustees

Norfolk Southern Railway Company-Organized under and by virtue of an act of Assembly of the Stale of Virginia,
approved February 20,1894

4 If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a
different name, give full particulars - On June 1 1982. Southern Railway Company (SR) and Norfolk and Western Railway Company

(NW) became subsidiaries of Norfolk Southern Corporation (NS). a transportation holding company incorporated in Virginia Effective
December 31.1990, NS transferred all the common stock of NW to SR. and SR's name was changed to Norfolk Southern Railway
Company Effective Septemoer 1 1998. NW was mergeo with and into Norfolk Southern Railway Company In August 1998, the

STB's decision approving the pint application of NS. NSR and other parties to control Conrail (which owns Consolidated Rail
Corporation) became final NSR and CSX Transportation began operating their respective portions of Conrail's routes and assets on
June 1,1999 See also note 10 to Schedule 200

See note on page 4 "Principles of Combined Reporting."

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

5 The respondent is required to send the office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its

latest annual report to stockholders

Check appropriate box

Mlwo Copies are attached to this report

[Jlwo copies will be submitted

[XJNo annual report to stockholders is prepared Not applicable for 'Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries"

Enclosed with this Report Form R-1 are copies of Annual Reports on Form 10-K for year ended December 31.1999, filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission by Norfolk Southern Corporation and Norfolk Southern Railway Company

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS
1 State the par value of each share of stock Commons No Par per share first preferred S 50 stated value per share, second preferred,

S per share, debenture stock S :er share

2 State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote if not give full particulars in a footnote Yes

3 Are voting rights proportional to holdings? Yes If not. state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting nghts

4 Are voting nghts attached to any secunbes other than stock' No If so name in a footnote each security other than stock

to which voting nghts are attached (as of the close of the year) ana state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding

voting nghts. stating whether voting nghts are actual or contingent and if contingent, showing the contingency

5 Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination

of corporate acton by any method'' No If so describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a

succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges

6 Give the date of the latest dosing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report and state the purpose of such dosing

Stock Books Do Not Close

7 State the total voting power of all security nolders 01 the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of such filing, if

not. state as of the close of the year NSR 16,668,997* and TCS Leasing, Inc. 500 votes as of

December 31, 1999.
(date)

8 State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the oate shown in answer to inquiry No 7 One stockholder

9 Give the names of the thirty secuntv holders of the resoonaent who at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation

of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year pnor to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing

for eacn his address the numoer of votes wnich he wouio have nao a ngnt to cast on that date had a meeting then been in oraer. ana the classification

of the number of votes to which he was entitled which resoect to securities neld by him such secunoes being classified as common stock second

preferred stock first preferred stock and otner secunoes. stating m a footnote the names of such other securities (if any) If any such holder held in

trust give (m a footnote) the particulars of the mist In trie case of voting trust agreement give as supplemental information the names and addresses

of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates ana the amount of their individual holdings If the stock book was not closed or the list

of stockholders compiled within sucn year show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year

Line

No

1

2
3

4

5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15

16
17

18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25

26
27

28

29
30

Name of

Security Holder

Norfolk Southern Railway:

Norfolk Southern Corp

TCS Leasing, Inc.
Norfolk Southern Corp

Address of

Security

Holder

Norfolk. VA

Norfolk. VA

Number of votes

to which

security holder

was entitled

16.668.997

500

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON

WHICH BASED

Stock

Common

16.668.997

500

PREFERRED

Second First

*

* At December 31. 1999 1 197 027 shares ot $2 60 cumulative preferred stock. Series A were issued, of these.

1.096.907 shares were held other than bv subsidiaries and are entitled to one vote per share NS has 16 1% of
all shares entitled to vote

Line

No.

1

2
I
4

1

6
'

a
<

10
11
12

13
14

15

16
17

18

19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26
27

28
29
30
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

0 State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent
TCS Leasing, Inc. 500.

NSR-17,538,535 &

11 Give the date of such meeting NSR - May 25. 1999 and TCS Leasing, Inc. - October 15, 1999

12. Gwe the place of such meeting Norfolk, Virginia for both NSR and TCS Leasing, Inc.

NOTES AND REMARKS
Principles of Combined Reporting
Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries (NS Rail) includes the affiliated railroads under the COMMON CONTROL of
Norfolk Southern Corporation (NS). The major subsidiary is Norfolk Southern Railway Company and consolidated
subsidiaries (NSR). See listing of companies included in combined rail reporting below. Nonrailroad subsidianes whose
assets and operations are not deemed to be an integral part of rail operations are included in this combined report in the
following classifications:

Balance Sheet - Fixed Capital Assets - "Property Used in Other Than Carrier Operations"
Results of Operations - "Other Income" and "Miscellaneous Deductions From Income'

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in combination.

This form of Combined reporting was aporoved by the ICC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23.1987. as
indicated in Chairman William F Moss Ill's letter

The following companies are included in the combined rail reporting to the Surface Transportation Board:

Class I Lessors and Other

Cincinnati. New Orleans and Texas Pacific Railway Company The
Norfolk Southern Railway Company

Class II

Alabama Great Southern Railroad Companv. The
Central of Georgia Railroad Company
Georgia Southern and Flonda Railway Germany

Class III

Atlantic and cast Carolina Railway Comoanv
Camp Lejeune Railroad Company
Chesapeake Western Railway
Interstate Railroad Company
Norfolk and Portsmouth Belt Line Railroad Company
State University Railroad Comoany
Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company
Tennessee Railway Company

Airforce Pipeline. Inc
Citico Realty Company
High Point, Randleman, Asheboro and

Southern Railroad Company
Memphis and Charleston Railway Company
Mobile and Birmingham Railroad Company
North Carolina Midland Railroad Company, The
Rail Investment Company
Shenandoah-Virgima Corporation
South Western Rail Road Company, The
Southern Rail Terminals. Inc
Southern Rail Terminals of North Carolina. Inc
Southern Region Coal Transport. Inc
Southern Region Materials Supply, Inc
Southern Region Motor Transport, Inc
TCS Leasing, Inc
Thoroughbred Direct Intermodal Services, Inc
Triple Crown Services Company
Virginia and Southwestern Railway Company
Yadkm Railroad Company

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16

17
18

19

20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27

28

29

Cross
Check

•

Account

701
702
703

704
705
706
707
709. 708
708.5
709.5
710,711,714
712
713

715,716.717
721,721.5

722, 723
724

737, 738

739, 741
743
744

731, 732
731.732
731, 732
733, 735

Title

(a)

Current Assets
;ash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Cash Investments

Special Deposits
Accounts Receivable

- Loan and Notes
Interline and Other Balances
Customers
Other
Accrued Accounts Receivables
Receivables from Affiliated Companies
Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits
Materials and Supplies
Other Current Assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Other Assets
Special Funds
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies

(Schedule 310 and 3 IDA)
Other Investments and Advances
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent

Marketable Equity Secunlies-Cr.
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation

(less Depreciation) $14,330 and $13,937 respectively
Other Assets
Other Deferred Debits
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

Road and Equipment
Road (Schedule 330. L 30 Col. h & b)
Equipment (Schedule 330. L 39 Col. h & b)
Unallocated Items
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization

(Schedules 335. 342. 351)
Net Road and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

Balance at close
of year

(b)

16,301
11,557

182
50.293

392,407
56,283

213,704

(5,265)
217,128
100.325
56,223

1,109,138

417,916
511,937

151,962

68,693

51,517
21,232

1,223.257

9,453.188
5,508,764

296,356
(4,778,465

10,479,843

12.812,238

Balance at begin-
ning of year

(c)

(13.94S)
43,957

334
28,316

315.336
30.781

137.039

(4.271)
186.222
58.802
53,886

836,457

92.409
746.344

283.473

63.156

45.618
18,517

1,249,517

9,057,484
5,080.955

285.811
(4.447.613

9.976,637

12.062.611

Line
No.

1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16

17
18

19

20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27

28

29

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS1 EQUITY
(Dollars in Thousands)

.me
No.

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

51

52
53
54
55
56

57
58
59

60
61
62

Cross
Check

•

Account

751
752
753
754
755. 756
757
759
760, 761, 761 5, 762
763
764

765, 767
766
766.5
768
769
770.1,770.2
781
783
786
771, 772. 774, 775,
782, 784

791. 792

794, 795

797
798
796

798.5

Title

(a)

Current Liabilities
.oans and Notes Payable

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances
Audited Accounts and Wages
Ither Accounts Payable
merest and Dividends Payable
'ayables to Affiliated Companies
Accrued Accounts Payable
Taxes Accrued
Ither Current Liabilities
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt

due Within One Year
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities
Funded Debt Unmatured
Equipment Obligations
Capitalized Lease Obligations
Debt in Default
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies
jnamortized Debt Premium
Interest in Default
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits
Other Long- Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Equity
Total Capital Stock:

Common Stock
Preferred Stock

Discount on Capital Stock
Additional Capital (Schedule 230)
Retained Earnings:

Appropriated
Unappropriated (Schedule 220)
Net Unrealized Gam (Loss) on Marketable Securities
Net of Tax

Less Treasury Stock
Net Stockholders' Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Balance at close
of year

(b)

6,474
4,721
5,200

38,941
696,834
784,909
126,062
113,005
102,527

1,878,673

34,753
473,768
354.016

108,112
(2,427)

2.810,425
1.878,273

5,656.920

166.690
166,690

671,809

4.179,530
258.616

5.276.645
12,812.238

Balance at begin-
ning of year

(c)

(476)
7,202
2,769

13.204
28.859

553,113
133,409
60.018

141,259

939.357

34.803
263,690
323,216

103,990
(2,504

2,807,240
1,564,554

5,094,989

166.690
166,690

546,312

4,900,374
414,889

6.028.265
12,062.611

Line
No.

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

51

52
53
54
55
56

57
58
59

60
61
62

NOTES AND REMARKS

tT
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Road Initials NS Rail Year 1999

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

I lit- notes listed below are provided in disclose supplementary mformanon on matter which have an important effect on the financial
condition of the carrier The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert the word "none"; and in
idditum thereto shall enter in separate note-, wi th suitable particulars other matters involving material amounts ot the character commonly disclosed
n financial statements under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as .shown in other schedules This includes statements

explaining (I) -ennce interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount ot indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage
isses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by othei railroads;

'2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees, and (3) what entries have been made for net
income ot retained income restncted under provision-, ot mortgages and other arrangements

1 \mount (estimated, it necessarv) ot net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and
ither funds pursuant to provisions of reorirani/ation plans, mortgages, deeds, of trust, or other contracts __

S

2 ksamated amount ot future earnings which can be reah/ed before paying 1-cderal income taxes because of unused and available net
>peranng loss carryover on lanuarv 1 ot the viar following that tor which the report is made .

S NONi:

} (a; l.xplam the procedure in .ircoiinrinit lor pension tunds and recording in the accounts the current and past .service pension costs,
indicating whether or nut consistent with the prior '.ear

M-T. NOTI.3. P A C I . O

•,h) Mate amount, it any. reprcsemi'ii: mi i\ccss ot rhi actuariallv computed \alue ot vested benelits over the total of the pension fund
\( >M'. \-( W l-L'NOLD PLANS

(cj K anv part of pension plan umdcd- sni.cif\ Yes X \o

(i) If funding i.s bv insurance. gi\c name ot insuring company . \OT.\PPLK-ABLli
If funding is bv trust agreimmt. list trustee(s) l-'IKS'l UNION NATIONAL BANK 'fT'STnOlANI
Date of trust agreement or latest aminjment . \UGUST 1. 1988 fCUSTOni \1. AC'iKKl'.MMNT)
If respondent is affi l iated in am waywith the trustee(s), explain atfiliation

id) I ist jffibated companies winch are included in the pension plan tunding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the
agreement M-.l .NOH. i. 1' \C,I' 9

(e) •!) Is anv parr of the pension plan mud invested in stock or other securities ot the respondent or anv of its affiliates'
Sp<.cit\ \es So \
If \es. gixe number ot the -nans tor r.ich class ot stock or other security __^_^_^__^^_^_^___^^__^_^_

,11) Are \oting rights attacliLd to am securities, held b\ the pension plan"' Specify Yes X No If ves, who determines how
stock is voted' 1 he* ( h.urman ot the Hoard ot Managers is authori/ed to inve instructions to the Hoard ot iManatrers' nominee* ri'igardmp

che e'xe'CUtlon ot general proxies

-! Srati whether a Mgreuateii pnlitn.il Hind Ins been istablished a.s provided bv the I ideral IClection i.ampaiim \ct ot 19"! (18 U.S.C 610).

5 (a) I he amount ot employers coiimlnitioii io emplovee stock ownership plans for the current vear \\.i.s S Sl'.l1' N'( )'!'!' V PAtiF. 9

'!>) I lie amount of investment ta\ end i i used to reduce current income tax expense ri suiting from contributions to qualified employee
stock i iumrship plans tor the eu rnn t \i ir M.IS > \i i\l-.

fi In le ter inie to Docket N!n
account S \( )\l-.

fiS sp t ( m i:n Ki ra l .nnoiint ot business mierrainmeiit expenditures churned to the nonoperanng expense

Kailmad Annual Report R-l



Koad Initials, NS Rail Year 1999

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES (continued)

7 l ine paiticulars with respect to continuim .1—-Us and liabilities at the close ut the vear. in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform
S\stcm of Account!, for Kailroail Companies, nut .in nut reflected in the .imounts of the respondent

Disclose the nature and amount of (.onuiigencv that is material

ICxampli- of contingent liabilities are items which mav become obligations as a result ot ponding or threatened litigation, assessments or
possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obliijations ro repurchase securities or property \dditional pages, may be added if more
.-pace is needed (I-'xplain and/or reference m the following pages)

See \ote 7 on page 11

(a) ' .hange* in Valuation \cciiiinis

$ Marketable iMjuitv Securities See Note H mi page 12

f urrent ^ r )
JS lit

f Previous "> r )
as i >t .'

I urrenr I'orrtolm
\oncurrent Pmttolio
i. urrent Portfolio
Noncurrent I 'liritolm

I list Market
Or (C.t,

to Income

N / \
\V.\
N / \

Or (Cr.) to
Stockholders Equity

N/A
S

N/A
N/A

0') \t / / . gross mm ah/id LMIIIS and losses pertaining to marketable ei.|uitv securities were .is follows

C rains I osses

i urn nr
\oncurrent

'.>.} \ net unnnli/cd iram ilusii ut S on thi ».ile of marketable ei|uirv securities was included in net income or
(uarj I hi. cost ol sicuritus suld \\.is basid on ilu (method) cost ot .ill the shares of iach security held at time of sale.

ireali/id uains and losses arising alter date of the financial statements but prior ro the filing, applicable
ce sheet dale shall be disclosed below

Significant net reali/cd and net unreali/id uains and losses arising alter <
marketable e<.|uitv sicunties owned at balance sheet dale shall be disclosed below

/ (date) halaiiLi. slim d.iti nl reported Mar unless specified as previous year

to

SOU /
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 PI-.NSLON PI.ANS

NS Kail provides defined pension benefits, pnncipallv for salaried employees, through participation in NS' funded and unfunded defined
jenetir pension plans NS Raj also provides specified health care and death benefits to eligible retired employees and their dependents by
participating in welfare benefit plans sponsored b\ NS Under the present plans, which mav be amended or terminated at NS' option, a defined
jiercentaiie of health care expenses is covered, reduced l>v any deducublcs. co-payments. Medicare payments and. in some cases, coverage provided
under other group insurance pobcics The following data relate to the combined NS plans:

Pension Benefits
(S in millions!
CM \NC,li IN BF.NF.FIT OHI.II; VI IONS
Benefit obligation at beginning <>t" vear
Increase related to former (.onrail employees
Scmce cost
1 mere-it cost
\mendment
\ctuanal (gains) losses
Benefits paid

Benefit obligation .11 end nt u-ai

( n\\t;r. IN PLAN \SM-:IS
l - i i r i .due of plan assets at be.immune m M..II
1 ransfer of .insets trom i .onrail pl.in
\crual return on plan assets
Kmplmer contribution
401 (h) account transfer
Benefits paid

I'air value ol plan asset- .it end nt \ » a r
1'unded status

ljnrecogni/.ed initial net asset
Unrecognized {gain) loss
Unrecognised pnor service cost (himfi t)

Net amount recogm/ed

\mounts recoimi/ed in ihi ' imMilul.iit.il H.il.mec
Sheet1, eonsist nl

Prepaid benefit COM
\ccrued benefit lubilin
\ccumulated other lompreiiensiu 'neome

Net amount reci>uni/eei

1999

S 1,063
68
17
73

(921

1.058

1.544
352
250

4

(7)
CD

2.072
1.014

CIO)
(799)

1998

S 956

13
67
40
61

1.063

1.360

S 245

-1999

S V>2

11
23

m

139

21
15

Other Benefits
1228.

S 360

10
24

CT
->•*,

(285)

S '235)

362

111

28
23

02)
122

(223)

(57)
02)

S (292)

S
(292)

S f292)

()f the pension plans included ahow the nonqualified pension plans were the onlv plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess
nt plan a^eis Ihese plans' accumulated Ixnttit uliliinnons were S74 million ar Dec 31, 1999, and S72 million at Dec 31. 1998 These plans' projected
beiKtit uuliirations were S76 million .it I>i<. 11. I'l'W md S77 million .it Dec 31. 1998 Becaus-e of the nature ot Mich plans, there are no plan assets.

During 1999, .1 Section 4() l (h) .mount t ransfe r ot S7 million was made ro tund 1999 medical payments for retirees
\- a result ot the ciimmencemeui ni nper.inims over < .nnrail's liner- (sec Note 2), NS hired a substantial portion of < 'onfall's former work

lorce In \ugust 1999. NS assumed cert.iin pcn-uni obliirations related to those employees Ihese obligations, along with pension plan assets in excess
nf the iibluijtiniis. were transferred m the NN pl.ins in l')9l)

\> h.is .imeiieled its i|iialifiiii pinsion plan rn nniinrm lertain provisions ot" its plan with rhe (.onrail plan .md to provide pnor service
iriil i l to i onr.iil eniplo\ees t'nr lienetit* nnilei I'H SS pl.in I lie .inieiielment. Js it relates to \S employees, increased the pension benefit obligation
at Dec 3 1 . 1 'J9H. liv S40 million

In jaiuiarv 2000. \S .innounced .1 \»lnnur\ e.iriv retirement program that included enhancements to pension benefits tor eligible
nonunion emploxees Approximately 1 ISO einplmees or 20% ot MS' nonunion work torce. were eligible for the program, and 919 accepted and
utireil er ieeme March 1 Benefits will lu pud prmi.ip.illv out ot NS' over-tunded pension plan

K.ulro.id \niuul Report K-l
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Pension and other postretiremen! benefit costs ire determined based on actuarial valuations that reflect appropriate assumptions as of the
neasuremenr date, ordinariiv the he-ignniii); u f eaeh \ iar I lie funded status ot the plans 1.1 determined using appropnare assumptions as of each year
•nd During 1999. NIS received assets from the (.omail pension plan and assumed certain related liabilities As a result, the measurement dates for
Icrcrmining pension costs were Ian. \. 1999. and \u£ 31. 1999. and reflect discount rates of 6 75% and 7 "5%. respectively, and other assumptions

appropriate at those dates \ summary ot the maior assumptions follows

I unded status
Discount rate
1'uture salary increases

Pension co-it
Discount rate
Return on assets in plans
1'uture salarv increases

1999

1 75%
5%

6 75%
10%
5%

PI-.NS1ON AN'13 l'OSl'KI.1 IRKMI-.M BI-.NKFiT COSTS

• j in million.*!
IT.NSION HI-.NK1T1S
>ervice Cusr
Interest cost
I tpeited return nn plan assets
\moniAirion "t prior service iosi
\morti7ation ot initial net .i-.su

KL-cityTiixcd nit actuarial fjrjmi los«
Net cust (bent.fit)

( M ' l I I - ' R POS'IRKTIRI'.MI \1 HI \l I
Service 1.1 ist
Interest uist
I xpected a turn on plan .issits
\m<)rti/auon tit prior simre tost

net actuarial
Nlft cost

199B

6 75%
5%

7 25%
9%

5 25%

1998

1997

7 25%
5.25%

7 75%
9%

5 25%

1997

S (25)

S 9
25

(7)
(12)

S 15

I or [iK.isiirimerit purposK. intrusts in flu. per caniri oust nt covered health care1 benefits, were assumed in be 7 5% for 2000 and 8.0% for
1999 I In ran- w.is assumed to Jeerease er.idu.iiK Co an ultimate rate ot 5 0% for 20U3 and remain at that level thereafter

\-sumed health eare fost rnnd raus ii.nt a ^iL'iiiticunt effect on the amounts reported in the financial statements To illustrate, a one-
pen imane-point dianue in assumed hialth e in tost trend would have the followini; effects

'S in millions.
Increase (decrease) in

Total service anil interest rust iiimp<>iirm<
1'ostrctirement benefit obligation

l )nc percentage point
Increase Decrease

4
28

S (3)
S(24)

Under collective bariramini^ agreements. \S Rail participates in a multi-emplover benefit plan, which provides certain postretiremen! health
eare and lite insurance benefits to iliinble icrcimenr employees Premiums under this plan are expensed as incurred and amounted to S5 million in
1999. Si million in 1998 and S4 million in 1997

Nh Rail provides 4DHU S.IMIIL'S plans inr niiplmfis Under the plans. NS Rail matches a portion ol rmplovee contnbutions, subject to
applicable limitations In 1999. NS issued sjians c.t its i ommon Stoek to tund NS Kail's contributions NS Rail s i \penie-s. under these plans were
SI2 million in 1999. S10 million in 1998 and S9 million in 1997

Railroad Annual Report R-l
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

In November 1999. NS issued jnd (omnbutce! to eligible participants' accounts approximately 2 million shares or its Common Stock in
•onncctiun with a temporary special work meentive prnuram available n> \'S Kail's unuim/cd emplovees durum much of the third quarter. The cost
>t the prop-am, which was charged to uimpen-ation and benefits e\pcnses. was S49 million

Contributions t'unded with NS Common Moek were excluded from the Consolidated Statements or (.ash Hows because they were
noncash transactions

~ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINU NCII1S

I .awsmts

Norfolk Southern Railway ( umpam fNSRI .mil certain subsidiaries are defendants in numerous lawsuits relating principally to railroad
•perations While the final outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted with certainty. it is the opinion ot Management, based on known facts and

circumstances, that the amount ot NS Rail'- ultimate liabilitv is unhkelv to have a material adverse effect on NS Rail's financial position, results of
iperauotis or liquidity

Environmental Matters
NS Rail is subtext to various jurisdictions environmental laws and retaliations It is NS Kad's policy to record a liability where such liability or

iss i- probable .ind its .1 mount can be intimated re i-uiui>K I hums. if any. airainst third parties for recovery ot cleanup costs incurred by NS Rail are
ri fleeted is receivables in the balance »hn.l mil an in it netted .iji.unst the associated NS Rail liability Environmental engineers rejjularly participate
n oiiL'oini: evaluations ot all identified ~ i t i s and in ditcrmmini! am necessary adiustments to initial liability estimates- \S Rail also has established an
nvmmmental 1'oln.v i ouncil. cutnpii-iii ot vLnior m makers. in oversee and interpret its environmental poliev

\.s nt Die 31 1999. NS Kails balanie sheet included a reserve for environmental exposures in tin amount 01 S41 million (of which S8
nillion is accounted for as a current l iahihtvi . 'A Inch >» N> Kail's estimate of the probable cleanup and remediation costs based on available
information at 126 identified locations I in nut date. 12 sites accounted tor S20 million of the reserve, and no individual site was considered to be
material NS Kail anticipates that much m this habiliiv will be paid out over five years, however, some costs wil l be paid out over a longer period.

\t >ome ot the 126 locations v.ertam NS Rail subsidiaries, visually in coniuncuon with a number ot other parties, have been identified as
potentialh responsible parties bv the I iiMronnunt.il Protection Agency (EP V) or similar state authorities under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response. Compensation and I lability \<-t o[ D80. m comparable state statutes, which often impose |omt and several liability tor cleanup costs

With respect to known i-nvironment.il ^i l is -whither identified bv NS Rail or by the El' A or comparable state authontics), estimates of NS
Hail's ultimate potential financial exposure tor a jjivcn site or in the aigjrcrjare for all such sites are necessanh imprecise because of the widely varying
costs ui currently available cleanup techniques, the hkeU development ot new cleanup technologies, the ditticultv of determining in advance the
nature and full extent ot contamination and caJi potential participants share ot any estimated los-s (and that participant's ability to bear it) and
evolvnm statutory and re.i;ulatorv si.mil.irds mmimni; liabilitv

The risk of incurring environmental liabihtx -- tor acts and omissions, past, present and future - is inherent in the railroad business. Some
>t the commodities in N'S Kail's traltic mix. part icularly those classified as hazardous materials, can pose special risks that NS Rail and its subsidiaries

work diligently to minimiyc In addition ~ c \ e r a ] NS Kail subsidiaries own. or have owned, land used as opcr.itini; property, or which is leased or may
liavc been leased and operated bv others, m hi Id tor sale because i nvironmental problems mav exist on these propeirus that are latent or
undisclosid. iheri. can be no assuranci nut N> Kail w i l l mil incur environmentally related liabilities or cosis with respect to one or more of them, the
mioiim and ni.iteri.ilm- ot which cannot lie iMiin.uc.i.1 lehabK at this time Moreover, lawsuits and claims involvini; these and other now-unidentified
environmental sites anil matters are l i k c K to nisi in mi time to time I he resulting liabilities could have a siuniticant effect on financial condition,
results of operation'! or iic|uielitv 1:1 a particul.ii v i a r or quarter

I low-ever, based on US issessnu m- or ilu I icts jnd eiriiinistanecs now known. Management belii'Vi- that it has recorded the probable
eosts (or elealmn with those mviroiunent i l n u t n r s . ,i vvliich the ( orporation is aware Kirthcr. Mananemenl lieheve-s that it is unlikely that any
identified matters, either indivieluallx- or in tin ijjjniMie. wi l l liavi a material adverse etfect on NS Kail's financial position, results ot operations or
liquiditv.

1 .ix Hem, fit I .e^st_s

In January l')9S. the I 'mteel -rites [ -,v i ourt issued a preliminary ilecision that elisallovved some ot tlie tax benefits a predecessor of NSR
riurih. iscd irimi a third parn pursiiani m i -jn n iiboi li isi aurciiniiir in 1''81 1 he I ax (.ourt tinali/i el this JLUMOII in I'ebruarv 1997. and all
avenues ot appeal have been exhausted Ns Kan h.is it quested pavmciil and filed suit to collect trom the thud parrv in accordance with
indemnification provisions ill the le.isi a j i iemei i i . ind Manai;emeni believes that this receivable will be mll ieiei l

' lv.\ut!e-m-l nntnil \ rr.uiL'e me in •

NS has compensation aum mints -u:li i . t f icirs and certain ke\ implovee-s that become upcrativi milx upon a chanyc in control - as
defined in those agreements -- ot that emporium! I hi ai;reenieiits provide cenerallv tor payments based on compensation at the time of a covered
individual's involuntary or other specified ti rminanon and tor certain other benefits

\s nt Dec 51. [')')').
related i unties

ami n nain or it~ sdhsidiane-s .ire eonrinijenfli- liable .is miarjiuors with usji iet to S8 million ot indebtedness of

Kailroau Annual Report R-l
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3 MARKhTABI.K EQUITY SI. ( URI1II-.S December 31.
1999 1998

Marketable equity securities. pnneipalh 21.62"7.902 shares (in millions of dollars,)
"f NS Common Stock ar fair %aiue S445 S687

Carrung value adiustments. which are noncash transacnems. arc not included in the Combined Statement ot flash Rows The gross
nrealiyed holding gain was S424 million at Dec 51 . I1)')'), and S666 million at Dec 31 , 1998. The gains primarily reflect changes in the NS stock price.

9 HUSINLSSOKGAN1/ATION \ND STRL'Cri'RL.

On lune 1. 1982. Southern Railway ('.ompanv (SR) and Norfolk and Western Railway (Company (N&W) consummated a consolidation
nder the control of Norfolk Southern Corporation (NS) l-ollowmg the consolidation, a number of general management functions were combined
lierebv increasing coordination ot sales, marketing and other customer service funcnons Mffccuve December 31. 1990. SR's name was changed to
Norfolk Southern Railway (. ompanv." and S^ eonmbuted -all the common stock of Norfolk and Western Railway Companv to Norfolk Southern
lailua\ (".ompanv Kffective Sept 1. 1998. N&\V wa> merged with and into Norfolk Southern Railway Company All the common stock of Norfolk
loutheni Railway Companv is owned bv NS

Hi (>]> i :R.\n<>\M)Vl i .R(.0\R\ |] .1M.]M>

( Iverview
NS and ( SX Corporation « SX) imntli own '.onrail Inc (< !onrnii). whose pnmarv subsidiary is Consolidated Rail Corporation (CRQ, the

ii i r railroad in the \nrthtast I -rum Ma\ 25 l'.>97 lln date NS and ( .SX completed their acquisition ot Conrad slock, until lune 1. 1999, Conrad's
iperations continued substantiallv unehangid unite \>> and ( SX awaited regulatorv approvals and prepared for the integration of the respective
"onrail routes and assets to be leased to rheir railroad -subsidiaries. NSR and CSX Transportation. Inc (CSX'11

( Commencement ot ( ^erations

C >n lune 1. 1999 (the "Closini: Date"'. NSR and i.SXT began operating as parts of their rail systems the separate Conrail routes and assets
eased to them pursuant to operatmit and lease agreements

[he ( )peraunu Agreement bitween NM< ,ind Pennsylvania lanes 1J.C (1'RR). a wholly owned subsidrarv ot ("R(", grwerns substantially all
loneijuipment n^M-'ts to be operated b\ NSK ind has an initial 25-vear term, renewable ar the option of NSR tor two five-vear terms. Payments under
•he ( Operating \i;reement are subtcct to ailiustmint everx1 MX vears to reflect changes in values NSR also has leased or subleased for varying terms
ircim 1'RR a number ot equipment a.ssets ( nsis mci-..iri to operate and maintain the I'RR nssets. including lea^ihold improvements, are borne by
NSR CSXT has entered into comparable, arrangements tor the operation and use of certain other CRC routes and assets, with another wholly
>wned CRC subsidiary

NSR and CSXT also have entered into .mreement.s with CRC uoverning other Conrail properties that continue to be owned and operated
)v c onrail (the "Shared Assets Areas 'i \sK and ( 'SX'l pay < RC a fee for punt and exclusive access, to the Shared \ssefc. Areas In addition, NSR and
'SXT pav based on usage, the costs incurred \n < R(. to operate the Shared Assets Areas

I urure minimum lease pavnunf. due- to I 'RR under the ( >peratmg \greement and lease agreements and to (.RC under the Shared Assets
\ieas ''S \ \) agreements are as follows

S in millions'

I'RR ( Derating PRR Lease SAA
\)rreement A|?reements Agreements

2000 S 166 S 154 S 22
2001 178 129 24
2002 196 122 2~
2003 217 110 30
2004 238 92 32
2005 and subsequent vear> 5.022 367 687

Total S 6.017 S 974 S 822

( )pi.ranni: Uasc expense ( |UIH- I ihrnuuh Dnembtr 31. 1999) related to the agreements amounted to S273 million
< >n the (.losing Date, both N.s Kail's route miles and its employees increased by approximately 50 percent NS Rail and CSXT now provide

substantially .ill rail freiyhr semees mi ( onrail » louti1 si stem, perform or are responsible tor performing most services incident to e'ustomer freight
e'ontraUM and employ the maionrv ot ( onraii s tormer work torce (.onsequentlv. NS Rail began to receive all freight revenues and incur all expenses

11 the 1'KK lines
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Since |une I. 1999. difficulties in intcL'rmng the PRR routes and assets have affected adversely NS Rail's revenues and expenses. These
ng'ner expenses included the cost of a -penal meinnve program available to uniom/ed employees tor much ot the third quarter, higher labor costs
md cc|ulpmcni rents, and service altcrntiein co-t- to mee t the needs of shippers \ lemg-lerm failure bv NS Rail to integrate successfully these PRR
iropernes could have a substannal advirsc nnp:ut mi NS Rail'.-, financial position, results ot" operations and liquidity

NS Rail's railway operating expense- in 1999 included $168 million ^103 million alter taxes) for contractual obligations, principally to former
.'onrail employees Most of these costs are expected to be paid in the- two vears following the Closing Date, and S42 million of such is classified on NS
tail's balance sheet as "Current liabilities ' I lowever. ei rtam contractual obligations by their terms will be paid out over a longer penod and are
"lassificd as Non-current liabilities" mi NS Rail's balance sheet 1 hrough Dec 31. 1999. NS Rail has paid S24 million of these costs In addition,
N'S Rail has incurred S9 million and expects to incur an additional S10 million of costs for relocations of former ('.onrail employees. As definitive plans
ire determined and communicated, costs, it am tor severing or rcle>carmg NS Rail employees anel for disposing of NS Rail facilities also will be
harircd to operatini; expenses

I mil the Closing Date. NS Rail anel i R( had transactions with each other in the customary course of handling interline traffic. As of
Vc 31. 1999 most ot the amounts receivable or pavable related to these transactions have been .satisfied

NS Rail provides certain general and admim-trative support functions to Conrail. the fees for which are billed in accordance with several
-ervicc-provieier arrangements

11 It I I . \1 I .D I ' \ R 1 I I . S (O l l i r . l t 111 \N i O N R A I l , I'KIf

(lene ral
Norfolk Southern i.orporation (NSi i- me p a t e n t holding company ot NSR I he costs of functions performed hi NS :ire charged to NS

ilail In addition, eitective N'ov 1 1998. NS i li.-iees NN Rail a ic venue-based licensing fee (which totaled S77 million for 19991 for use of certain
.ninninble i—et- owned bv NS Rail ope ration- in eooidmaied at the holding company level bv the NS \ ice < hairman and f'hief Operating Officer

N'niicash Divide nds
NSR declared and issued to NS nmie.i-h eliviclcnds of SI 1 billion in 1999. SI 0 billion in 1998 and S14~ million in 1997 The 1999 amount

included a S491 milliem elivielend ot accounts receivable1 declared December 1 The remainder of the 1999 dividends and all of the 1998 and 1997
dividends were .settled bv reduction ot Nslt's .meiest-bcaring advances due from NS

Noncash dividenels are excluded trmn me ' on-ohdated Statements of ("ash ['lows

Sile i if \ccounis Receivable
l.tfective Dec I. 1999. N'S Rail -ells it- rni an-mint- receivable in NS 1 he sales are accounted for as secured borrowings, and the liability is

ncli idid in \e i.oum75~ \ s o f D e c 51.1999. U e n u n f "06 included S3S8 million olsuch sold receivables
N'S Rail service- the receivables on behali ol NS fur a fee1 that approximates the costs ot servicing I he fee is reflected in the discount

ipplied to receivables sold

Intercompany I'Lder.il Inemne 1.^ Vminii-
In accordance with tlie N^ lax Mine num V.'re'imcnt tnte'rcompanv federal mcnme rat accounts nre recorded between companies in the

NS eonsohelated group NS Rail had InnL' - i i i in iniere-oinpam federal income tax pavablcs (which are included in \ccount 7841 ot S809 million at
Dec 31. 1999. and S633millioii.it Dee- 3i. I')9S

(.apnal i.mitnbution
In 1999. N'S Rail recognised capital emi i i ibuMons lor a transfer ot pension assets NS received from the < onrail pension plan and for

benefit- NS Rail received related to tax i i ed i t s ueiicrarrd bv a nonrail -ubsidiarv ot N'S
In 1998. N'S Rail reconni/ed a eapii.il enniniui t i im tor benefits it received related tn tax credits generated bv a nonrail subsidiary of NS.

l..i?h tor NS Debt
lo finance tlie cost ot the ' "in nl t r in -ae t ion . NS issued and -olel commercial paper and S4 3 billion of unsernred notes A significant

portion ol the tnndinir tor the i i i f e i e - l inei u p u n i e n i - mi f ins and other NS debt is expected In be provieleel In NS Rail
NS i- subnet fo •. irimis i i M i i i e i a l c . iu in . in r - - \iiih re-peci to its debt and uneler its credit aurcement. includinLr a minimum net worth

requirement, a inaxiinum leveratn. ritio u - f r u t i m i and eeriain lesirictimis on issuance of turther debt \s n m.i|or NS subsidiarv.'NS Rail is subject to
l e r t a in ol tho-e imeiiants

12 I HI U ill I K\1I ' .S \ND Kl il l I \ i l D IR \ l - l K

I rUL'ht R.ite-
IM l')')9 N'.S Rail continued n- n l imn mi pr ivate contract- anel exempt price1 ejiiotes as ihe predominant pricing mechanism 'ITlus. a major

I'ortion of NS Kail:. I'reiuht liii-ine-- i- inn niriin!l\ L< mioinu-.ilK leirulated bv the unviriiminr In general, market forces have been substituted for
uourninent nuulation anel now .lie fhe priinan ili.lermui'.int ot" rail serv ice prices

In I'l'^J. NS Rail was toiind l)\ flu s| |< nul m lie1 lo-emic aelee|uatc. ' \>ased on re'sulls tor the vear IWS \ railroad is "icvenue adequate"
under f i l e applicable law when it- l e tu rn mi in t i n v e s t m e n t exceeds the rail industry s composite cost of capital
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES (concluded)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (concluded)
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
results of operations for the year 5 Cross-checks

2 Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 1 5, column (b) - Line 62. column (b)
reported in Schedule 4 1 0 must be fully explained on page 1 8 Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) - Line 63. column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50. column Ib) - Line 64. column (b)
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No 513. "Dividend Income "List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line Line 1 4. column (b) - Line 620, column (h)
No 25 under the "Income ham Affiliated Companies" subsection of this Line 14, column (dl - Line 620. column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column ie) - Line 620. column (g)

Line 49, column (b)

.me
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

Cross
Check

•
•

Item

(al

ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME

Railway Operating Income
101) Freight
102) Passenger
103) Passenger-Related
104) Switching
105) Water Transfers
106) Demurrage
110) Incidental
121) Joint Facility-Credit (Debit)
122) Joint Facility-Debit (Credit)
501) Railway operating revenues [Exclusive of transfers

from Government Authorities lines 1 9)
502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from

Government Authorities for current operations
503) Railway operating revenues Amortization of deferred

transfers from Government Authorities
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12)

(531) Railway operating expenses
Net revenue from railway operations

OTHER INCOME
506) Revenue from propertv used in other than carrier operations
510) Miscellaneous rent income
512) Separately operated properties Profit
513) Dividend Income (cost method)
5 14) Interest Income
516) Income from sinking and other funds
517) Release of premiums on funded deot
518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements
519) Miscellaneous income

Income from affiliated companies 519
a. Dividends (equity method)
b. Equity m undistributed earnings (losses)

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16 26)
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27!

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
[5341 Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations
(544) Miscellaneous taxes
(545) Separately operated properties Loss
(549) Maintenance of investment organization
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements
(551) Miscellaneous income charges
(553) Uncollectible accounts

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29 35)
Income available for fixed charges (lines 28. 36)

Amount for
current year

(b)

5.016.540

53.983

66,458
57,575

5.194.556

5.194.556
4,695.931

498.625

208
31.174

17,307
19.285

403
4

122.372

321
191.074
689.699

14,641

7.950

22.591
667.108

Amount for
preceding year

(c)

4.063,999

48.834

44,943
63,434

4,221,210

4,221.210
3.179,071
1.042.139

258
23.782

17.435
57.844

382
4

118.106

468
218.279

1.260,418

7,807

16.071

23.878
1,236.540

Freight-related
revenue &
expenses

(d)

5.016,540

53.983

66,458
57.575

5.194.556

5.194.556
4.695.931

498.625

Passenger-related
revenues
expenses

(e)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS • Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No

38
39
40
41
42
43

44

45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55

56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67

Cross
Check

•

Item

la)

FIXED CHARGES
1546) Interest on funded debt-

la) Fixed interest not m default
(b) Interest in default

(547) Interest on unfunded debt
548) Amortization of discount on funded debt

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 3841)
Income after fixed charges (lines 37. 42)

OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on funded debt:

Ic) Contingent interest
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS

!555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes)

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
556) Income taxes on ordinary income

(al Federal income taxes
(b) State income taxes
!d Other income taxes

(557) Provision for deferred taxes
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50)

Income from continuing operations (lines 46 * 5 1 1
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ )
(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of J 1

Income before extraordinary items limes 52 * 53 * 54)
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES

(5701 Extraordinary items (Net)
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items
(591) Provision for deferred taxes Extraordinary items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS limes 56 58)
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles Hess applicable tax of t )

Net income (Loss) limes 55*59+ 601

Reconciliation of net railway operating mcomelNROI)
Net revenues from railway operation

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income I 1
15571 Provision for deferred income taxes 1 1

Income from lease of road and equipment I 1
Rent for leased roads and equipment i • i

Net railway operating income (loss)

Amount for
current year

Ib)

42.362

119.590
496

162,448
504.660

504.660

156.196
9.729

8.972
174.897
329.763

329.763

329.763

498.625
(16S.925

(8.972
(5.038

121.844
440.534

Amount for
preceding year

(c)

24.222

107.249
468

126.939
1,109.601

235

1.109.366

270,508
13.924

100.127
384.559
724.807

724,807

724.807

1.042.139
(284.432
1100.127

(1.523
24.851

680,908

Lino
No.

38
39
40
41
42
43

44

45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55

56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies
2 All contra entries hereunder should be shown m parentheses
3 Show under "Remarks" the amount of assigned Federal income tai consequences for Account 606 and 616.
4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26. column (b). Schedule 210. The total of column (b)
and (c). lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (bl. Schedule 210.
6 Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c)

Line
No.

Cross
Check

Item

(a)

Retained
eammgs-

Unappropnated

Equity in undis-
tributed earnings
(lasses) of affil-
iated companies

(0

No.

Balances at beginning ot year
601 5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings

CREDITS

602) Credit balance transferred from income
603) Appropriations released
606) Other credits to retained earnings

TOTAL

DEBITS

612) Debit balance transferred from income
6161 Other debits to retained earnings
620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds
16211 Appropriations for other purposes
1623) Dividends Common stock

Preferred stock(1)
TOTAL

Net increase (decrease! during year (line 6 minus line 13)
Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2 & 14)

Balances from line 15 (c)
Total unappropriated retained earnings and eouity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end

17981 of year
797) Total appropriated retained earnings

Credits during year
Debits during year
Balance at close of year $0

Amount of assigned Federal income tai consequences
Account 606 $ None
Account 616 $ None

4.900.374

329.763

329.763

1.050.607

1.050,607
(720.844)

4.179.530
NIA

4.179.530 NIA

7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends
at beginning of year and end of year

Line 11 Dividends'
Cash

Non Cash
460 Schedule 240. Line 34

1050.147 Note 11. Page 13
1.050.607

NIA See Note on Schedule 3 IDA. page 30
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year Either the direct or indirect method can be used
The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers
as cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with
net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items thai were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current period
to reconcile it to net cash from operating activities. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete lines
10-41 Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid
investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes
in value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect
cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects
of transactions Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming
directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a
capital lease, and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash
and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No 95,
Statement of Cash flows, foi further details

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Cross
Check

Description
la)

Cash received from operating revenues
Dividends received from affiliates
Interest received
Other income
Cash paid for operating expenses !
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Income taxes paid '
Other net
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1 8)

Current Year
(b)

Prior Year
(0

line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line
No
10

Cross
Check

! Description
i fa)

Income from continuing operations 1

Current Year
(bl

329.763

Prior Year
(c)

724,807

line
No.
10

1
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line
No
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

Cross
Check

! Description
! (a)

Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments
Depreciation and amortization expenses !
Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies and other current assets
Increase (decrease! m current liabilities other than debt
Increase (decrease) in other net '
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18)
Add (subtract) cash generated Ipaidl by reason of discontinued
operations and extraordinary items j
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20)

Current Year
(b)

(44,113)
476.181

8,972
1321)

(682,873)
(25.035)
165.462
378.936
606.972

-

606.972

Prior Year
(0

(30.390)
438.602
100,127

(468)
31,371
(26,480)
(87,177)
237.166

1,417.558
-

1.417.558

Line
No.
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
i

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Line
No
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

Cross
Check

Description
(a)

Proceeds from sale of properly
Capital expenditures
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents
Proceeds from salelrepayment of investment and advances
Purchase price of long term investment and advances
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds
Other net
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22 28)

Current Year
(b)

73,122
(917.282)

32,400
296.252

(105.419)
(87.568)
(49.376)

(757.871)

Prior Year
(c)

40,652
(899.724)

75.732
57,726

(97,061)
(40,177)

(576.385)
(1.439.237)'

Line
No.
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

(Continued on next page)
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)
(Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Une
No.

Cross
Check

Description
(a)

Current Year
(b)

Prior Year
Ic)

line
No.

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39

40
41

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Principal payments of long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock
Cash dividends paid
Other-net
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS
(Lines 21.29 & 36)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR
(Lines 37 & 38)
Footnotes to Schedule 240
Cash paid during the year for

Interest (net of amount capitalized!'
Income taxes (net)'

336,643
(155.038)

(460)

65.346
164,027)

(460)

181.145 8S9
30,246 120,820)

(13,945) 6.875
16,301 (13.9451

73,897
5.200

60.925
74,100

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39

40
41

"Only applies if indirect method is adopted

NOTES AND REMARKS
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245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services.
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10. 20 and 21, to the nearest whole number.

.me
No.

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8

9
10

11
12
13
14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21
22
23
24

25

26

27
28

Item

(a)

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
nterline and Other Balances (705)
Customers (706)
Other (707)
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

OPERATING REVENUE
Railway Operating Revenue
lent Income
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
Average Daily Operating Revenues
lays of Operating Revenue in

Current Operating Assets
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
nterline and Other Balances (752)

Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753)
Accounts Payable-Other (754)
Other Taxes Accrued (761.51
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Railway Operating Expenses

Depreciation

Cash Related Operating Expenses
Average Daily Expenditures
Days of Operating Expenses in Current

Operating Liabilities
Days of Working Capital Required
Cash Working Capital Required
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance
Cash Working Capital Allowed

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
Total Material and Supplies (712)
Scrap and Obsolete Material included

in Acct. 712
Materials and Supplies held for Common

Carrier Purposes
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

Source

No.

Schedule 200, line 5, column b
Schedule 200, line 6, column b
Note A
Line 1+2 + 3

Schedule 210, line 13, column b
NoteB
Lines 5 + 6
Line 7 + 360 days

Line 4 i- line 8
Lines 9 + 1 5 days

Schedule 200, line 31, column b
Note A
Note A
Note A
Sum of lines 1 1 to 14

Schedule 210. line 14. column b
Schedule 4 10. lines 136, 137, 138. 213.
232. 3 17, column h
Line 16 + line 6 -line 17
Line 18 + 360 days

Line 1 5 + line 1 9
Line 10 -line 20 (Noted
Line 21 x line 19
Schedule 200. line 1 + line 2, column b
Lesser line 22 and line 23

Note A

Note A

Line 25 • line 26
Line 24 + line 27

Amount

(b)

50,293
392.407
54.149

496.849

5,194,556
260,160

5,454,716
15,152

33
48

6,474
4,721
5,200

115,499
131,894

4,695,931
474,834

4,481.257
12,448

11
37

460.576
27,858
27,858

98,330

98.330
126.188

Line
No.

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8

9
10

11
12
13
14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21
22
23
24

25

26

27
28

Notes: (Al Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.

IB) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410. column h, lines 121. 122, 123, 127. 128, 129, 133, 134,
135. 208, 210, 212, 227, 229. 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating
revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude
the rent revenue items from operating expense.

(C) If result is negative, use zero
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Road Inmate NS Rail Year 1999

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS W SCHEDULES 310 AND S10A

Schedule 310 should gm particulars of stocks, bonds, and other aecur

i held by respondent at the etoee of the year. Also, dtaetoaa me

omdiladtolnoorneaaanwulofthoae
byrespondent. For definition of am*aledcomps«Me^ aao the iuleego*sn*̂ Aco^

Aflibsted Companies-, to the Uniform System of AccaurtoforRaitaadCcflipaniea.

rnade,dispoeed of. and written down during**

2. LJslthe

(A)

(B)

(Q

n the knowing order and show • total tor each group and each etas of Investment by accounts In numerical

(Z) Camera-mectM

(3) Noncamers-acuve

WNonoamers-naetM

Bonds (including US go ids)

1 Unsecured notes

Thai (D), and (l̂ shoijld be the sanie as those provided for

ties of otherThe tods of Industry represented by r««pond«iri «ii««tnm«i In th»

names of Iha ••umg corporation* The symbolm and mduatnal daaai

Symbol |NndoflnduBlry

I 'AgncuHure. formry. and fitheoe*

IV
V
VI
VII

VIII

IX
X

(A).

•tauU be shown by cymbal

Canttruction

Manutadunng

|whda«ala and retail trade

Finance, insurance, and real eclale

.Transportation, communicalions. and other pubke utihtiee

Service*

AH other

S By earner*.:** the term * uced here B meant companies owning or opt ng railroads, (a eto audi as bridoea. larriaa.

union depots, and other terminal lacihtiet deeping ear*, parlor can. dining cars, height cars, express services and <actttlies. etecMe

railways, highway motor vehicles, sieamboam and other manna transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation

of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persona or properly for hire. Telegraph and telephone i nmpaniea

are not meant to be included

; 6 Noncamer companies should, for the purposes of these schedules, me jdel phon MS. telegraph companies, r

manutadunng companies, note) companies, etc Purely holding companies are to be classified as nuncamer companies, even though the

securities held by such companies are largely or entirely msued or assumed by earners.

7 By an active corporation » meant one which maintains an organization tor operating property or auinmistenng t* financial affairs. An

inactive corporation • one wluch has been practically absorbed m a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor

administers V* financial affairs H it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and

maintaining title to property or franchises
i

t Combine m one account investments in which the anginal cost or present equity m total assets is less than $10,000.

9 inrim*- m.̂ rtm.M. «. .•o.nrê nrei.rt mMn^mrn ...-J.». î mmmm 1ypWITB<.~n Ewtuds amounts normally settled on a current basa.

10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are (omtly owned, daclose m footnotes the name and extant of

control of the other controlling entities
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment
dvances of companies affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds"; 716, "Capital
unds"; 721, "Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies"; and 717, "Other Funds."

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on
age 18, classifying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b) and (c).

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is
edged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in

ootnotes.
4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.
5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case

litigations of the same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Serially 19 to
9 ." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space.

me
No.

Account
No.

(a)

Class
No.

(b)

Kind of
industry

(c)

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds)

(d)

Extent
of Control

IB)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

721 A-l VII Belt Railway Company of Chicago
Kansas City Terminal Rwy

eona and Pekm Union Rwy.
Vinston-Salem Southbound Rwy. Co.
ermmal Railroad Association of St. Louis

Trailer-Tram Co.
Algers Wmslow & Western Rwy. Co.
Augusta & Summerville RR Co.
Central Transfer Rwy. and Storage Co.
Jorth Charleston Terminal Co.

Woodstock & Blockton Ry.
ihatham Terminal Co.
Jeaver Street Tower Co.
owa Transfer Ry Co.

Total A-l

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)

8.33

8.33

15.00

50.00

14.28

7.84

50.00

50.00

50.00

33.33

50.00

50.00

25.00

A-3

D-1

VI
X

VII

Ireen Real Estate Co.
Norfolk Southern Corp.

(14)
(15)

33.33

Total A-3

Trailer Tram Co
Trailer Tram Co.

Notes 6 1/2%
Notes 7 112%

TotalD-1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

(1) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67%
(2) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67%
(3) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 85%
(4) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50%

(5) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 85.72%
(6) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 92.16%
(7) Zeigler Coal Co. owns 50%
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

6 If any of the companies in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e).
n case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases

of |oint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control.
7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote.
8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be

combined in one figure.
9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally

settled on a current basis).
10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent.
11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and

and extent of control of other entities by footnotes.

Line
No.

Investments and advances
Opening balance

(f)

Additions

(g)

Deductions (if other
than sale, explain)

Closing balance
profit (loss)

Adjustments
Account 721.5

(k)

Dividends or
interest credited

toi
(I)

No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

173

157
623
330
309
85
28
19
35
120
19

16

173

157
623
330
309
85
28
19
35
120
19

16

20 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

1,914 1,914 20

236
685,334 241.961

236
443.373

226
17,354

685,570 241,961 443,609 226 17,354

1.786 1.786
1.786 1,786

Line 21. column h, represents the unrealized market loss (FAS115)

Carrying value is zero

(8) CSX Transp.,
(9) CSX Transp..
(10) CSX Transp
(11) CSX Transp

Inc owns 50%
Inc. owns 50%
, Inc. owns 66.67%
„ Inc. owns 50%

112) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50%
(13) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% and FEC owns 25%
(14) Conrail owns 33.33% and CSX Transp.. Inc. owns 33.33%
(15) Line 21, col. (g) see note 8. page 12
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Account
No.

(a)
721

Class
No.

(b)
E-1

E 3

• *

Kind of
industry

(c)
VII

X
VI

VII

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds)

Id)
Akron Barberton Belt Rwy.
Kansas City Terminal Rwy.
'ermmal Railroad Association of St. Louis

Central Transfer Ry. & Storage Co.
North Charleston Terminal Co.
Chatham Terminal Co.
leaver St. Tower Co.

Woodstock & Blocton Ry.

Total E-1

Norfolk Southern Corporation
Southern Region Industrial Realty, Inc.

Total E-3

Triple Crown Services Co. (a)
Total

Total 721

Extent
of Control

(e)

79.00

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

' * Investment in andlor advances to partnerships

(a) NS Crown Services. Inc.. 50% general partner, along with other general partner TCV, Inc . a subsidiary of Conrail, in
which NS has a 58% economic interest
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Concluded

(Dollars in Thousands)

me
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Opening balance

(f)
114

3,133
170
25

1,089
5
5

10

4,551

39.731
383

40,114

376
376

734.311

Investments and advances
Additions

(g)

Deductions (if other
than sale, explain)

(h)

215

215

376*
376

244,338

Closing balance

(i)
114

3,133
170
25

1,089
5
5

10

4,551

39.516
383

39.899

489.973

1246)
22.210

511.937

Disposed of:
profit (loss)

(j)

721. 5 Total
Sch. 3 IDA Total

Adjustments
Account 72 1.5

(k)

246

Dividends or
interest credited

to income
(1)

31

31

17.385

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

* Effective June 1. 1999. NS Rail's economic interest increased from 50% to 79% and its voting control increased to 100%.

Accordingly, effective June 1. 1999, Triple Crown Services Company is reflected in the NS Rail reporting.
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•JOTES AND REMARKS

SCHEDULE 335

Column (F) Other Debits

Column (D) Other Credits

^conciliation of Depreciation Expense to Schedule 410

45 Depreciation in excess of cost basis transferred to excess reserves
45

45 Depreciation in excess of cost basis transferred to excess reserves
49.053 TCS/TDIS reserve balances consolidated June 1,1999
49.098

toad (Column

Road
246.340 Schedule 410

2,267 Shop Machinery
4,642 Depreciation capitalized

253,249 Total
=^^^^^=

240,220 Line 30 Schedule 335
179 Line 41 Schedule 339

12,850 Line 41 Schedule 342
253.249 Total

gguipment (Column (c\\

228.494 Schedule 410
(2.267) Shop Machinery

Other
226.227 Total

=^^^=^=

226.227 Line 40 Schedule 335

Reconciliation of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization to Schedule 200

4,652.824 Schedule 335, Line 41, Column (g)
125,641 Schedule 342. Line 41, Column (g)

4.778.465
«̂  "-

4.778465 Schedule 200. Line 27, Column (b)

SCHEDULE 339

Column (D) Other Credits

420 Liability for leased bulkheads
420
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32 Road Initials: NS Rail Yearl 999

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

•30
31
32

33
34

35

36

37

38

.39
40

4

42

43

Cross
Check

' • T
(.- _* --^t

,Vi' «*

. - ?.--..-,<*•.

Account

(a)
(2) Land for transportation purpose
(3) Grading
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and enginehouses
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communications systems
(27) Signals and interlocker
(29) Power plants
(31) Power-transmissions systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements-Construction
(44) Shop machinery'
(45) Power-plant machinery

Other (specify and explain)

^^^^TOJAL-EXPENDITURESiFpR'BOAD^v
(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cars
(54) Passenger-tram cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip

= ,-.,,' -•:, -TOTAL EQUIPMENT . . - ' • • r
(76) Interest during construction
(80) Other elements of investment
(90) Construction in progress

lA^-jStfWtfGRAND TOTAL . > • -• ̂ ^••".Zf.f ..-* .-,,1,-,

Balance at beginning

of year

(b)
173,443
490,357

5,015
45.417

692,639
38,057

1,813,647
2,732,325

768,996
6.465

382.330
33,579

0

19,108
171,303

4,143
2.833

134.509
158,563
309.102
499.344

2,678
20,942
13.626

220,172
223,697
80,388
14,806

0

£*£^9JQ57SM4
1,825,944
2,686,744

0

38,351
669

141.764
156,923
230.560

•:; - ...5,080,955
0

0
285,811

£*?^V14;424;250

Expenditures during

the year for original

road and equipment,

and road extensions

(c)

,. .,1 ̂ .tftr-lfi. V _ . .. 1 J .Ja

tfiah-JiiA&V'-'-.i-V'- ••"

';:('•-: »" .--"- -

lW-f-»*|jj- A- ., -' i.".".'̂ ,"

Expenditures during

the year for purchase

of existing lines,

reorganizations, etc

(d)

^•^MfSBWBI

: ' '.̂ msn

•^•s-v-ywHBH

Line
No.

1
2

3

4
c

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

I z

H?
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Ha
40
41

42
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

-./30

3ll

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

.43

Cross
Check

•'.-.-»i

• *.'

S -"*
-• - '/

Expenditures for additions
during the year

(e)
22.858
16,217

291

0

39.994

1,947
110.906
111,211
42.237

0

19.930

11,018
0

1,581
5.609

0

0

4.427

23,789
36,203

48.795
0

1,172
141

20,125
20.951

4.178
0

0

teja*s^;.^».-;w43;58o
195.420

140.685
0

109.518
0

1.456
15.343
43.185

'.. ; M^; ' :r~ V505.607

0

0

(157.238
^K&l&g;:-: -'. -.•.-»:891,949

Credits for property retired

during the year

(0
1,615
4,390

0

0

1,890
1,989

45,206
56.040

12,862
26

1,811
15

0

(D
623

0

0

454

3.014
241

3.735

0

20

1

9.079

3.298

1.568
0

0

•v^r.̂ " : \T33R»£l.47{876iL
6,874

49.531

0

434

25

2,174
10.225
8.535

: . :-, ., ;-.y.,'77;798
0
0

(167.783
i:.- -;^- >*s-SJW-57.89.1

Net changes
during the year

(g)
21,243
1 1 ,827

291
0

38,104

(42)
65,700
55,171

29,375

(26)
18,119

11,003
0

1.582
4,986

0
0

3,973

20.775
35,962

45.060
0

1,152
140

11,046

17.653

2.610
0
0

&&S3W>d386r704r
188,546
91,154

0
109.084

(25)
(718)

5.118
34.650

S3-V4£«L 427,809-
0

0

10,545
£V.̂ >.'K:B34,058

Balance at
close of year

(h)
194,686
502,184

5.306

45.417

730,743
38,015

1,879,347

2,787,496
798,371

6,439
400,449

44,582
0

20,690

176,289
4,143
2,833

138.482

179,338
345.064
544.404

2,678
22.094

13.766
231.218

241.350

82.998

14.806
0

aafflRKWRtii
2.014.490
2,777,898

0
147,435

644
141,046
162.041

265.210

l.̂ ^5.508;7SJ
0
0

296.356
?^-3&1 52585308;

NOTE Effective June 1 , 1999, NS consolidated the balances of Triple Crown Services. These balances
are included as additions in column (e ($15.056 Roadway, $149.597 Equipment)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

^31|
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

S
40

41
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t

a

c

i

t

t

332 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - F

Stow in columns (B) am lei. far each primary account me den

nd (f) show me depreciation base used to compute me oepreciaw

counts respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmarv accou

he total so computed by me total depreciation base tor me same r

ne rents meretare are included in me rent lor equipment and Acco
should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to other

2-23-00. 32-2540. 36-21.00. 36-22-00. and 36-25-00 inclusive

Commission, except mat where me use of component rates has bi
ecomputed from me December charges developed by me use ol

! All leased properties may be combined and one composite ran
1 Show in columns (e). If), and (g) data applicant to Lessor pror.

31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive
l If depreciation accruals have Been discontinued tor any accour

Vithonty lor me discontinuance ol accruals should be shown m a

sf total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively

OAD AND EQUIP

(Dollars in Tt

recianon case used to

an charges tor the mor

XI on lines 30 and 39 (

it composite rates to tl

nonm The depreciati
unl Nos 31-22-00. 31

t wnen the rents merel
The composite rates i

een authorized, the co

me authorized rates
computed lor each pi

it the depreciation bas

footnote indicating the

omitted neither total n

MENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

lousands)

compute me depreciation charges lor me month of January, and m columns (c|

th of December, in columns Id) and Ig) snow the composite rates used in

f these columns snow me composite percentage tor all road and equipment
le depreciation base used in computing the charges tor December and dividing

in base should not include the cost ot equipment used, but not owned, when
23-00.31-2500 31-21-00 35-21-00.35-23-00 35-22-00. anil 35-25-00

from are included in me rent tor equipment Accounts Nos 32-21-00 32-22-00
sed should be those prescnbed or otherwise authorized by me

mposite rates to be shown for me respective primary accounts should be

1 any changes in rates were effective during me year, give full particulars in a footnote

man/ account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such property
iretore is included in Account Nos 31-11-00.31-12-00.31-13-00 31-21-00.

account)*) effected

lad leased from other or total equipment leased from others represents less than 5%

Line

No

t
2
3

4

5

8

7

a
9

10
11

12

13
14

15

16

17

IB

19

20
21

22
-11

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40

Account

(a)
ROADWAY

(3) Grading
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(B) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and enginehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems
(27) Signals and intertocker

(29) Power plants
(31 ) Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements-Constniction

(44) Shoo machinery
(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts
Amortization (Adjustments!

TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-tram cars
(54) Passenger-tram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems anq
word processing equipment
TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

OWNED AND USED

Depreciation base

VI

At beginning

of year

(b)

447.128

6.419

45.416

665.366
38.057

< 641.935

2.498 946

703.099

6177

370.432
33.397

0

17.647

162 526

4.143

0

134.509

152.543

305.826

471.515

2.661

20.334

1 1 .898

220.172
208.107

80.292
14.760

0

0

8 263.305

1 824.602
2.686.730

0

38.351
669

141.454

156923

230.645

j 079 374

M.342.679

12/1

Ai close
of year

(0

•150814

9597

45.416

690.120

37.953

1.694,941

2.548.455

T24.407

6162

387.086
44,347

0

19.229
167.224

4.143

0

138.183
170.767

338.170

508.943

2.661

21.167
11954

228.141
222.806

B2.957

14.760
0

0

8.570.403

2.010.130

2771.609
0

147.272

0

140.787

160776
264.691

5.495.265

14.065668

Annual

composite

rate
(percent)

(d)

100%

1 00%

074%

102%

1000%

438%

252%

250%

1 11%

264%

278%

000%

355%

200%

250%

000%

245%

313%

380%

196%

323%

250%

313%

570%

270%

281%

250%

000%

000%

271%

377%

3 12%

000%

645%

667%

233%

812%

1667%

396%

3 16%

LEASED FROM OTHERS

Deprecation base

At beginning

of year

(e)

23.628

137

5.574

12.167

0

1.757

9.549

3.103

194

2.182

79

30

84

119

40

37

0

0

275

945

0

38

14

0

1.996

52

9

0

0

62.009

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

62009

At close

of year

(f)

125299

1.849

38.776

175.935

1.310

654.880

1.403791
499.536

1 336

88.468

5.239

42

22.947

67.481

40

110

29.542
76.916

53.463

278.875

524

5.581

1.876

43.347
24.967

41.992

2.998
0

0

3.647.120

536 052
324.307

4020
0

0

13.352
19.405

8.778

905.914

4.553,034

Annual

composite

rate
(percent)

(9)

Line

No.

2
;
4

9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

A

*
22
23
2
25
26
t

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35
;

37

38

;

40
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999 Page 35

335 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the required information m regard to credits and debits to Account No 735. "Accumulated Depreciation, Road and Equipment

Property * during the year relating to owned and used road ana equipment Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used

when the resulting rents are included in the "Lease Rentals - Credits - Equipment* accounts and "Other Rents - Credits • Equipment" accounts

Exclude any entries for depreciation ot equipment that is used but not owned wnen the resulting rents are included in 'Lease Rental -

Debit - Equipment" account and "Other Rents - Debit - Equipment" accounts (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and

equipment owned and leased to others)

2 If any data are included in columns (d) or (0. explain the entnes in detail

3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated "Dr "

4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full

explanation should be given

5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39

Line

No

•,

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

Cross
Check

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•

Account

(a)

(3) Grading

(4) Other, ngnt-of-way exoenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheas and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and enginehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves ana docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and intertocker

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadwav machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery*

(45) Power-plant macninery

All other road accounts
Amortization (Adjustments)

TOTAL ROAD

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cars

(54) Passenger-tram cars

(55) Highway revenue eouipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems ana

word processing equipment

Amortization Adjustments

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance

at beginning

of year
(b)

182.499

1084

17.362

134 178

24072

596 434

618.226

155085

3.195

101.593

16152

0

6365

60.941

585

659

44.673

33.543

97542

104.736

1 571

8.440

4077

75087

29.371

21,254

5.888

0

0

2.344.612

582.040

1.014.091
0

17.450

713

49422

51 509

95553

57891

1 978.669

4 323.281

CREDITS TO RESERVE

Dunng the year

Charges to

operating
expenses

(c)

4,477

46

336

6.930

3,843

73098

64.985

17,831

68

10.840

1.055

0

663

3.313

104

0

3,330

5642

11,994

9,430

85

519

374

12.784

5837

2.267

369

0

0

240.220

73.210

87.382

0

8539
1

3313

13135

40.647

0

226.227

466 447

Other

credits

Id)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3,786

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4,013

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7.799

0

7.456

0

33.798

0

0

0

0

45

41 299

49098

DEBITS TO RESERVE

Dunng the year

Retirements

(e)

4.112

0

0

1.829

1.936

42.850

31.435

11.898

26

1.449

18

0

0

620

0

0

410

2709

135

3632

0

20

0

8544

2.989

1 480

0

0

0

116092

5737

44872

0

279

25

1,795

8,963

8194

0

69865

185957

Other

debits

<fl

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

45

0

0

0

45

45

Balance

at dose of
year

(g)

182.864

1.130

17.698

139,279

25.979

626.682

651.776

161.018

3.237

114.770

17,189

0

7.028

63,634

689

659

47.593

40.489

109.401

110.534

1.656

8.939

4.451

79.327

32.219

22.041

6.257

0

0

2.476.539

749.513
1 064.057

0

59,508

644

50.940

65.681

128.006

57.936

2.176.285

4.652.824

Line
No.

1
4

1

i

5
6
1
8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39
40

41
To be reported with equipment exoenses rather than W&S exoenses
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36 Road Initials- NS Rail Year 1999

339 ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772. "Accrued Liability Leased Proper!

equipment leased from others

2 In column (c). enter amounts charged to operating expenses, in column (e). enter debits to account arising from

paid to lessor

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to account charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should

4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road ana equipment property represents 5% or less of total proper

5 If settlement for depreciation is made currently Between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account N

company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the les

Line

No

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

•»0

4

Account

(a)
ROADWAY

(3) Grading

(4) Other, nght-of-way exoenaitures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and cuivens

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheas, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and engmehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and mteriocker

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public imorovements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery*
(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts
Amortization (Adjustments)

TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freignt-tram cars
(54) Passenger-tram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems ana

word processing equipment

Amortization Adjustments
TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance

At beginning

of year
(b)

3.397

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS

During the year
Charges to

operating

expenses

(c)

Other credits

(d)

y.' dunng the year concerning road and

retirements, in column (f). enter amounts

be fully explained

ty owned and used

o 772 are made by the accounting

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS

Dunng the year

Retirements

(e)

NOT APPLICABLE - 5 % RULE

179 420

Other debits

(0

Balance

at dose of

year

(g)

3.996

Line
No.

1
i

;

t
I

6
•

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

•To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses
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340 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FR

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Show in column (b) for eacn onmary account the deorecianon oase used in computing the deoreciation charges for the month of

show the Depreciation base used in computing the depreciation cnarges lor the month of December, in column (d) show the compos

depreciation charges for the month of December and on nnes 30 and 40 of these columns snow the composite percentage of all roe

respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to tne depreciation base used in computing the charges ft

total so computed by tne total depreciation base for the same month This scnedule should include only improvements to leased prt

•Improvements on Leased Property " The composite rales used should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized By the Commis

of component rates has been authorized the composite rates to be shown for me respective pnmary accounts should be recompute

developed by the use of the authorized rates If any charges in rales were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote

2 All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separ

for eacn sucn property

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in supp

Authonty for ihe discontinuance of accruals should be snown in a footnote indicating ihe account(s) affected

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this scnedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total eouipment le

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned respectively However line 41 . Grand Total, should be completed

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

?0

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

Account

(a)
ROADWAY

(3) Grading

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

16) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track matenal

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shoos and engmehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coat and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and mterlocker

(29) Power plants

(31 1 Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery*

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

Amortization (Adjustments)

TOTAL ROAD

EOUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-tram cars

(54) Passenger-tram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and

word processing equipment
Amortization Adjustments

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Depreciation base

At beginning of year
(b)

19.751

484

0
20.831

0
100.750

171.088

53.864

171
10.893

159
0

317
4.697

0
0
0

6.005

2.990

26.247

17
596

1.714
0

15.322

96
43
0
0

436.035

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

436 035

At dose of year

(c)

28.031
554

0
23.640

0
108.297

178.260

56.491

171
10.971

217
0

317
4.697

0
0
0

8.014
3.136

29.076

17
744

1.714
0

16.301

96

43
0
0

470.787

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

470 787

DM OTHERS

January, and in column (c)

He rates used in computing the

d and equipment accounts.

v December and dividing Ihe

iperty charges to Account 732.

sion. except that where the use

He schedule may be included

ion of depreciation reserves,

ased from others represents

Annual composite
rate (percent)

(d)

100%
100%
074%

102%
1000%
438%
252%
250%

1 11%
264%
278%
000%

355%
2.00%
250%
000%
245%
313%
380%
1 96%
323%
250%
313%
570%
270%
281%
250%
000%
000%
271%

000%
000%
000%
000%
000%
000%
000%
000%

000%
000%

271%

No.

1
2
•:

t

1

6
i
8
9

10
1

2
3
t
i

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38

39
40

41

•To be reooned with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses
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Page 38 Road Initials IMS Rail r1999

342 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Enter the required information concerning debits ana credits to Account 733. 'Accumulated Depreciation - improvements of Leased Properly.' dunng the

year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses

of the respondent

2 If any entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits' or column (D 'Other debits.' state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35 A debit balance in

column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be snown in parenthesis or designated 'Or '

3 Any inconsistency between ihe credits to the reserve as snown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35

4 Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements These debits should not exceed investment, etc

5 Details in Ihe respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned respectively However, line 39 Grand Total should be completed.

Line

No

1

2
3
4

5
6
7
3
9

•iO
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30

31
32
33
34

35
36
37
38

39
40

4

Account

(a)
ROADWAY

(3) Grading

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and enginehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and intertocker

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery'

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

Amortization ( Adjustments )

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-tram cars

(54) Passenger-tram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and

word processing equipment

Amortization Adjustments

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance

At beginning

of year
(b)

7601

20

3.783

0
26.768

55021

10,199

93
2.791

64
0

153
1.793

0
2.174

0
3.193
1,579

6.586

a
303

1 016
0

1,156
0

31
0

0
124.332

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

124.332

CREDITS TO RESERVE

Dunng the year
Charges to

operating

expenses

(c)

229
5
0

226
0

4.526

4,752

1 360

2
289

5
0

11
94

0
0
0

209
117
537

1
17

53
0

416
0
1

0
0

12.850

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

12.850

Other credits

(d)

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0

DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year

Retirements

(e)

44
0
0

33
0

4.624

5835

720
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

21
0
0
0
0
0
0

264
0
0
0
0

11,541

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

11.541

Other debits

C)

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0

Balance

at dose of
year

(9)

7.786

25
0

3.976

0
26.670

53.938

10.839

95
3.080

69
0

164
1.887

0
2.174

0
3.381
1.696

7,123
9

320
1.069

0
1.308

0
32
0
0

125.641

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0

125.641

Line
No.

1

2
;
4
j
6
•

a
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27

28
29
30

31
32
33
34
i
i

i
i

;
4

4

.'

' To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses
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350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 This schedule is 10 be used in cases wnere me related depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent ad the rent therefrom is included in

Accounts 32-1 1-00 32-12-00.32-13-00 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00

2 Show in columns (b) and (cl for each onmary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and December,

respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned Dy the respondent but leased to others, the depredation charges for which are not mcludible in operating

expenses of the respondent, but for which the Depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent If the base for road is other man the onginal cost

or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order No 3 records and

accounts, or is other than ledger value for eauioment a full explanation snould be given

3 In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column snow the composite

percentage for all road and equipment accounts respectively, ascertained Dy applying the primary accounts composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute

the depredation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued tor any account the depreciation base snould be reported nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves

Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals snould be snown in a footnote indicating the accounts affected.

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of mis schedule may oe omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased to others represents less than

5% of total road owned or total equipment owned respectively However Line 39. Grand Total should be completed

Line
No

1
2
3
.1

5
6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

3

38

39

Account
(a)

ROADWAY

(3) Grading

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and engmehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and mtertocker

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery'

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-tram cars

(54) Passenger-tram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and

word processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Depreciation base

At beginning of year

(b)
At close of year

(cl

Annual composite

rate (percent)

(d)

NO.

1

2
3
t
i

6
•

8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
i

2

38

i

Included In Schedule 332
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351 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASE

(Dollars in Thousands)

i This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent

Accounts 32-1 1-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00 32-22-00. ana 32-23-00

2 Disclose credits ana debits to Account 735. 'Accumulated Depreciation - Road and Equipment Property,' dunn

leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not ineligible in operating expenses of the respondent (Se

and eouipment owned and used by the respondent)

3 If any enmes are made for column (d) 'Other credits' or column (f) 'Other debits ' state the facts occasioning su

columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr *

4 Disclosures in the respective sections ol this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or tots

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be

D TO OTHERS

and the rent therefrom is included in

3 the year relating to road and equipment

e Schedule 330 for the reserve relating to road

:h enmes on page 39 A debit balance in

completed.

Line

No

1

2

3
4

5

5

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

Account

(a)
ROADWAY

(3) Grading

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and engmehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and mlertocker

(29) Power plants
(31) Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shoo machinery

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-tram cars
(54) Passenger-tram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and
word processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance

At beginning

of year
(b)

CREDITS TO RESERVE

During the year

Charges to

operating

expenses

1C)

Other credits

(d)

DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year

Retirements

ie)

Other debits

If)

Balance

at dose of

year

(g)

Une
No.

1
\
;
t
i

6
~i
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38

39
'To be reported with equipment expense rather than W & S expense

Included in Schedule 335
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USE
(Dollars in Tl

1 Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation service at the dos

owned or leased by respondent and used in respondent's transportation service Such

"Road and Equipment Properly" and 732. "Improvements on Leased Properly" of resp

exclusive use ol road, trade, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property c

distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and

operating and lessor railroads) used by respondent wnen the lease is for exclusive use

railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from opera

earners in property jointly used by respondent

2 In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as "R" for respondent, "L" fo

leased properties

3 In column (a) to (e). inclusive, first show the data requested for respondent (R). nex

transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P

whose property are used in transportation service of respondent Show a total for ead

data for transportation property leased to camera and others

4 In column (c), line-Haul camera report the miles of road used in line-haul service R

5 In column (d). show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books e

of other earners segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to

available, an explanation should be provided Differences between amounts shown in

asset side of the general balance sneet of each individual railway should be explained

the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of respond!

contrary Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 % or otherwise) value of p

. should be explained

6 In column (e). show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the

applicable to the property of the camera whose names are listed in column (b). regard

D IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By C
lousands)

e of the year This investment represents the aggregate

txident. less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for

.overed by the contract) Equipment leased to others uno

(b) the investment of other companies' 731 or 732 prope

or control of roads, tracks or bridges (including equiprne

fing railroads under separate distinct contracts and the in

r lessor railroad, "P" for inactive or proprietary company c

the data for companies whose enure properties are usec

companies, followed by data for camera and others (O)

i class of company in column (d) and (e) Then show, as

iport miles in whole numbers

f the companies whose names appear in column (b) Va

He deductions made by the owners in their reports If se

column (d) of this schedule and column (c), line 24. on tr

m a footnote Book values included in Accounts 731 an<

nt in securities of the owner unless a good reason can b

roperty of pnvate owners, or portions of property of other

ftse of the year in Accounts 733. 734. 735. 736. and 772

ess of where the reserves therefor are recorded

;ompany)

of property

1.

their

er separate

rty (including

nt of other

vestment of other

r"0" for other

im

portions of

deductions.

lues of property

jarate value is not

IB

1 732 of

9 given for the

earners

.that is

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

8

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Class

(See

Ins 2)

(a)

R

L

L

L

L

L

L

O

O

0

O

0

O

R

R

R

R

R

R

Name of company

(b)

Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries

C & Cl Railroad Company

Cincinnati Southern Railway

North Carolina Railroad

Pennsylvania Lines. LLC

Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad

P & WV Subleased to Wheeling & Lake Erie

SUB-TOTAL

Baltimore & Ohio Railroad

Carolina Aluminum Company

Central Transfer & Storage

Chicago & Illinois Midland Railway Company

Georgia Railroad & Banking Company

United States Government

SUB-TOTAL

Less Lines Leased to or Operated by Others

Aberdeen Carolina Western

Adnenne Blissfield Railroad

BN Railroad

C & NC Railroad

CSX Corp

Carolina Coastal Railway

Miles of road

used (See Ins 4)

(whole number)

(c)

12.813

2

335

313

5.096

121

(121)

5.746

11

10

6

27

104

t

27

22

20

17

Investments

in property

(See Ins 5)

(d)

15.258.308

0

53.089

7.939

5,190.411

49.837

(49.837)

5.251,439

53

674

12

13

2

0

754

14907

246

2.864

2.477

2.893

2.457

Depreciation

& amortization of

defense projects

(See Ins. 6)

(e)

4,778,465

2.351

1,240,676

20.518

(20.518)

1,243.027

0

Line

No.

2

4

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

4

25
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i Disda

owned or

"Road an

exclusive

distinct co

operating

railway pr

camera in

2. Incoki

leased pn

3 Ineolu

transport,

whose p"

data for tr

4 Ineolu

5 Ineolu

of other c

available,

asset side

the owner

contrary

should be

6 Incolur

applicable

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY US

(Dollars in 1

w the investment in railway property used in transportation service at the etc

leased by respondent and used in respondent's transportation service Sue

use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property

ntracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, an

and lessor railroads) used by respondent when the lease is for exclusive us

operty covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from oper

properly jointly used by respondent

mn (a), classify each company m this schedule as: *R* for respondent. T" fi

jpertea.

mn (a) to (e). inclusive, first show the data requested for respondent (R): ne

ton service of the respondent divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (F

jperty are used in transportation service of respondent. Show a total for eac

importation property leased to earners and others,

mn (c). line-haul camera report the miles of road used In line-haul service R

mn (d). show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books

gmere segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to

an explanation should be provided Differences between amounts shown i

of the general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explamei

should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of respond

Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 % or otherwise) value of

explained

nn (e). show Ifie amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the

to the property of the earners whose names are listed in column (b). regard

ED IN TRANSPORTATION .SERVICE (By
•housands) SUKFi'J?. >;-•*• ->"- "•'•

»e of the year. This investment represents the aggregate

h property Includes (a) investment reported in Accounts 7

Dondent less any 731 or 732 property leased to others fo

covered by trie contract) Equipment leased to others ur

d (b) the investment of other companies' 731 or 732 prop

e or control of roads, tracks or bridges (including equipm

9r lessor railroad. "P" for Inactive or proprietary company
r

it the data for companies whose entire properties are use

>) companies, followed by data for earners and others (O

ti class of company in column (d) and (e) Then show, a

eport miles in whole numbers,

of the companies whose names appear in column (b) V

the deductions made by the owners In their reports If se

i column (d) of this schedule and column (c). line 24. on

1 in a footnote Book values included in Accounts 731 an

ant in secunnes of the owner unless a good reason can t

iropeity of pnvate owners, or portaons of property of olhe

close of the year in Accounts 733. 734. 735, 736. and 77

IO5S OT WtlBfB ttlB FBSBfVBS ttlBfBfOT 3PB rOCOftf 8d

Company)
iOS

a of property

31.

r their

riar separate

arty (including

ml of other

nvestment of other

or tr for other

id in

, portions of

» deductions.

ilues of property

iparate value is not

he

d 732 of

IB given for the

earners

2. that is

Line

No.

1

2

3
4

5

6
7
8

9

10
11

12

13
U

15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

Class

(See
Ins. 2)

(a)
R

L

L

L

L

L
L

0

O

0

O
O
O

R

R

R
R

R

R

Name of company

(b)

Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries

C S Cl Railroad Company

Cincinnati Southern Railway

North Carolina Railroad

Pennsylvania Lines. LLC

Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad

P & WV Subleased to Wheeling & Lake Erie

SUB-TOTAL

Baltimore & Ohio Railroad

Carolina Aluminum Company

Central Transfer & Storage

Chicago & Illinois Midland Railway Company

Georgia Railroad & Banking Company

United States Government

SUB-TOTAL

Less Lines Leased to or Operated by Others

Aberdeen Carolina Western

Adnenne Bhssfield Railroad

BN Railroad

C & NC Railroad

CSX Corp.

Carolina Coastal Railway

Miles of road

used (See Ins. 4)

(whole number)

(c)
12,813

2

335

313

5.096

121
(121)

5.746

11

10

6

27

104

2

27

22

20

17

Investments

in property

(See Ins. 5)

(d)
15,258.308

0

53.089

7,939

4.115.767

49.837

(49.837)

4.176.795

53

674

12

13

2
0

754

14.907

246

2.864

2.477

2.893

2.457

Depredation

defense projects

(See Ins. 6)

(e)
4,778,465

..

2.351

827.331

20.518

(20.518)

829.682

0

Una

No.

1

2
2

4
c

6

7
8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PRC?=PT- ' CJSED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company /-'Continued

Line

No.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

Class

(See

Ins 2)

(a)
R
R
R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Name of company

(b)

Central Railroad Company of Indianapolis

Chattanooga Chickamauga Railway

Chesapeake & Albemarte Railway

Commonwealth Railway Company

Eastern Shore Railroad

Georgia & Florida Railway Company

Georgia Southwestern Railway

Great Walton Railroad Company

Iowa Interstate

Metra

Ogeechee Railway

R J Gorman Co. - Western Ohio Line

Railtex

South Carolina Central Railroad

Yadkm Valley Railroad

SUB-TOTAL

TOTAL

Miles of road s i_

used (See Ins. 4)

(whole number)

(c)
38
19
73
13
5

SB
50
27
14

33

57

16

72

79

93

839

17.747

', • • ,
Rf A. investments '. , .. (

in property

(See Ins 5)

(d)
5.862

2.163

9.701

1.345

558

7.559

5.497

3.453

1.496

3.540

7,778

1.754

10.675

10.379
8,776

106.380

'

19.329,477

Depreciation

, , ,& amortization of
'• ' ' V»

defense projects

(See Ins. 6)

(e)

0

5.608,147

Line

No.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

.37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75
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352A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) - Continued

Line

No

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

54

65

66

67

68

69

70

7

72

7

74

7

Class

(See

Ins 2)

(a)

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

«

Name of company

(b)

Central Railroad Company of Indianapolis

Chattanooga Chickamauga Railway

Chesapeake & Albemarie Railway

Commonwealth Railway Company

Eastern Shore Railroad

Georgia & Florida Railway Company

Georgia Southwestern Railway

Great Walton Railroad Company

owa Interstate

Metra

Ogeechee Railway

R J Gorman Co - Western Ohio Line

Railtex

South Carolina Central Railroad

Yadkm Valley Railroad

SUB-TOTAL

TOTA

Miles of road

used (See Ins 4)

(whole number)

(c)

38

19

73

13

5

58

50

27

14

33

57

16

72

79

93

839

1774

Investments

in property

(See Ins 5)

(d)

5.862

2.163

9.701

1,345

558

7,559

5.497

3,453

1,496

3.540

7,778

1,754

10.675

10.379

8.776

106.380

20404,12

Depreciation

& amortization of

defense projects

(See Ins 6)

(e)

0

6.021,49

Line

No.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75
Railroad Annual Report R-1



i
RECEIVED

OF ECONOMICS
DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1 999 43

352B INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

(By Property Accounts) P=-
(Dollars in Thousands) S U R F A C E : ' - • AT :,*

f! . V

1 In column (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the dose of the year m property of respondent
and each group or class of companies and properties
2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 should correspond with the amounts
for each class of company and property shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the
primary property accounts separately for each company or property included in this schedule.
3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization or rentals for leased properly based on 6% per year where property is not
classified by accounts by noncamer owners, or where cost of property leased from other earners is not ascertainabte. Identify noncamer
owners, and briefly explain on page 39 the methods of estimating value of property of noncarriers or property of other earners
4 Report on line 30 amounts not included in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained
Also include here those items after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to
such authority should be made when explaining amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or
column headings without specific authority from the Board.

Line
No

1

2
3
4

5
6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24

25
26
27

28
29
30
31

32
33
34

35
36
37

38
39
40
41

42
43
44

Cross
Check

Account

(a)
(2) Land for transportation purpose

(3) Grading

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

^ (9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and engmehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and intertocker

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery*

(45) Power-plant machinery

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain)

Other (specify and explain) Accts 1 & 77

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-train cars

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and word processing equip

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

(76) Interest dunng construction

(80) Other elements of investment

(90) Construction in progress
GRAND TOTAL

Respondent

(b)
194.197

483.992

5.308

45.417

727.321

38,015

1.841.932

2.755.896

784.148

6.387

399.850

44.566

0
20.690

176.251

4.143
2.768

138.482

179.338

345.009

544.317

2.678

22.094

13.763

231.218

241.226

82.998

14.806

0
0

9.346.808

2,014.490

2.777.898

0
147.435

644
141.046

162.041

265.210

5.508.764

0
0

296.356
15.151.928

Lessor railroads

(c)

57.162

159.637

1,882

38.839

193.519

1.310
778.567

1.555.364

562,949

1,566
103.703

5.634

152
24,447

72,102

40

110
29.565

81.137

58.629

321.265

547
5.984

2.406

50.656

27.538

46.087

3.003

0
3.999

4.187.799

0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0

3.077

(14.098)

17
4.176.795

Inactive (proprie-
tary companies)

Id)

0

0

0

Other leased
properties

(e)
1

12

71

225
337
97

5
3

3

754

0

754

Una
No.

1

2
3
4

5

6
7
a
9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33

34
35
36
37

38
39
40
41

42
43
44

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999 43

352B INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 In column (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of responaent
ana each group or class of companies ana properties
2 The amounts for respondent and for eacn group or class of companies and properties on line 44 should correspond with the amounts
for eacn class of company and property shown in Schedule 352A Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the
primary property accounts separately for each company or property included in this schedule

3 Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization or rentals for leased property based on 6% per year where property is not
classified by accounts by noncamer owners, or wnere cost of property leased from other earners is not ascertainable Identify noncamer
owners, and briefly explain on page 39 the methods of estimating value of property of noncamers or property of other earners.

4 Report on line 30 amounts not included in the accounts shown or in line 29 The items reported should be briefly identified and explained
Also include here those items after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference to
such authority should be made when explaining amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or
column headings without specific authority from the Board

Line
No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

B

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

Crass
Check

Account

(a)

(2) Land for transportation purpose

(3) Grading

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bndges. trestles and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track matenal

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and enginehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and interiocker

(29) Power plants

(31 ) Power-transmissions systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

(44) Shoo machinery*

(45) Power-plant machinery

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain)

Other (specify and explain) Accts i & 77

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-train cars

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems ana word processing equip

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

(76) Interest aunng construction

(80) Other elements of investment

(90) Construction in progress
GRAND TOTAL

Respondent

(b)

194.197

483.992

5.306

45.417

727.321

38.015

1.841 932

2 755.896

784 148

6.387

399.850

44566

0

20.690

176.251

4.143

2.768

138.482

179.338

345.009

544.31 7

2.678

22094

13763

231.218

241 226

82.998

14.806

0

0

9.346.808

2.014490

2.777.898

0

147.435

644

141.046

162.041

265.210
5 508.764

0

0

296.356
15 151.928

Lessor railroads

(c)

57.162

159.637

1.882

38.839

193.519

1.310

778,567

1 555.364

562.949

1.566

103.703

5.634

152

24.447

72.102

40

110

29.565

81.137

58.629

321.265

547

5.984

2.406

50.656

27.538

46.087

3.003

0

3.999

4 187,799

580.181

404.522

9.048

1442

0

35.098

35.572

8.781

1 074.644

3,077

(14.098

17

5 251 439

Inactive (proprie-
tary companies)

W)

0

' 0

0

Other leased
properties

(e)

1

12

71

225

337

97

5

3

3

754

0

754

Une
No.

1

2
3

t

«

6
7

a
i

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
44
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412 WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Repon freight expenses only

2 The total depreciation expense reported in column (b). Imp 29. should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported in Schedule 410.

column (f). lines 136. 137. and 138

3 Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures The total net lease/rental reported in column (c).

line 29. should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410. column (0. lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not know, apportion the lease/rentals

based on the percentage of the categories1 depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use

Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining trie depreciation bases of the categories of leased property

•» Amortization adjustment of each road property type wmch is included in column (b) shall be repeated In column (d) as a debit or credit to the

appropriate line item, the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of Schedule 335

5 Repon on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27

6 Line 11 Account 16. should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26
27

28
29

Cross
Check

*

Property
Account

2

3
4

• 5
6

7

8
9

11

13

16

17

18

19

20

22

23
24

25

26
27

29

31
35
37

39

45

Category

(a)
Land for transportation purpose
Grading

Other, right-of-way expenditures
Tunnels and subways
Bridges, trestles, and culverts
Elevated structures

Ties
Rail and other track material

Ballast

Fences, snow sheds, and signs
Station and office buildings

Roadway buildings
Water stations

Fuel stations
Shops and engmehouses
Storage warehouses
Wharves and docks

Coal and ore wharves

TOFC/COFC terminals

Communications systems
Signals and interlocker

Power plants
Power-transmissions systems
Miscellaneous structures
Roadway machines
Public improvements-Construction
Power plant machines
Other lease/rentals

Total

Depreciation

(b)
N/A

4.706
97

336

7,156
3,894

77,624

69,737

19,207

73

11.129

1,085

2
674

3,411

107

0

3,330

5,851

12,111
9,971

99
537

428
8.143

6,262
370

0
246.340

Lease/Rentals
(net)

(c)

N/A

4,283
88

306

6,513
3,544

70,647

63.468
17,481

66

10.129
987

2

613
3.104

97

0

3,031^
5.325

11,022
9,075

90

489

390
7.411

5.699
337

0
224,197

Amortization
adjustment
dunng year

(d)

Line
No.

1
I

±

i

t

6
't
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
24

25

26
27

28
29
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Road Initiate NS Rail Year 1999

! 7

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE TO SCHEDULE 418

R0port freight only.

Report by lyps of •(•juipffMnl •!! natural < I to equipment (unctions (salaries and wagat, materials, tool*, supplies, fueto and
lubricants, purchased services, and ganaral).

Report ki edumn (b) nal repair expense, excluding the eoal to rapair damagad equipment.

Sehaduto41S,cobmin(b)̂ balancatoScrMdul*410.coluinn(Oas(baaiM>:

(a) Locomotives, line S phis line 38. compared to the sum at Schedule 410. Unas 202.203. and 216 (•
report In Schedule 415. Equipmert Damaged from Schedule 410, Pine 204.

(b) Freight can. line 24 plus line 39. compared to the sum of Schedule 410. KM* 221.222. and 235 (<
report n Schedule 415. Equipmert Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223.

(c) Sum affright

«). Do not

*). Do not

iqupr rt (line 32). floating equipment (line 35). |
pnrasiing equipment (line 37). machinery-other equipmert (Una 40). and work and c
to Schedule 410. the sum of bnaa 302 through 307, plus bne 320 (excluding wreck ra|
damagad from Schedule 410. line 308.

Note: bries 216.235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts

M(!ina41)lc
*). Do not report In Schedule 415.

i on Schedule 415 by car types trail be n accordance with Instruction 2-21. FreightThe allocation of freight car rapair expenses rep
train rapa* costing. 49 CFR 1201

Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on lamsd
property. Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415. when will relate to Schedules 340 and 342.

Depreciation charges reported in columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410. column (0 as follows:

(a) Locomotives, lines 5 and 38. compared to Schedule 410. line 213

(b) Freight cars, lines 24 and 39. compared to Schedule 410. Una 232.

(e) Sum of highway equipment (line 32) floating equipment (line 35). passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36). computer and data
processing equipmert (line 37). machinery-other equipmert (line 40). and work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41). eompufed
to Schedule 410. line 317

Amortization adiuslmert of each equipmert type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line item. The net adiuslmert on line 43 shall equal lha equipment amortization adiustmert applicable to equipment used hi
freight service included in line 39. column (c). of Schedule 335

Lease/rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows-

(a) Locomotives, lines S and 38. compared to Schedule 410. lines 207. 208. 211. and 212

(b) Freight cars, lines 24 and 39 compared to Schedule 410. lines 226 and 227 (note thai Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231. are reported in
Schedule 415. and are not included in Schedule 415)

(c) Sum of lease/renlals for all other equipment lines 32.35.36. 37. 40. and 41. will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311.312. 315. and 316.
eicapt for the interchange rental on trailers and container* wnicn is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415
should be used when balancing lease/renlals other equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415. lha trailer and
container rentals reported in Schedule 414

Investment bass by types ol equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of equipment used but not
owned when rents therefore are included m the rent lor equipmert and Account No* 31-21-00.31-22-00.31-2340.35-21-00.35-22-00.
and 35-23-00 It should include the cost ol equipmert owned and leased to others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment
Account Not 32-21-00.32-22-00. 32-23-00.36-21-00.36-22-00. and 36-23-00

Properly used but not owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Mas 31-12-00.31-13-00.31-21-00.31-22-00.,
and 31-23-00. inclusive

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of (me items constituting the
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 415

8 Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and Q) The grand total of each equipi
account in column (g). Schedule 335 shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depredation for line dents constituting the
corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and 0). on Schedule 415
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4 1 5 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No

1
2
3
4

5

6
7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27

28
29
30
31
32

33
34

35

36
37
38
39
40
4

42

43

Cross
Check

•

•

Types of equipment

(a)
LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel Locomotive - Yard
Diesel Locomotive - Road
Other Locomotive - Yard
Other Locomotive - Road

TOTAL
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Box - Plain 40 Foot
Box - Plain 50 Foot ana Longer
Box - Equipped
Gondola - Plain
Gondola - Equipped
Hopper - Covered
Hopper - Open Top - General Service
Hopper - Open Top - Special Service
Refrigerator - Mechanical
tefngerator - Nonmecnamcal
Flat TOFC/COFC
Flat Multi - level
:lat - General Service
Flat - Other
All Other Freight Cars
Cabooses
Auto Racks
Miscellaneous Accessories (see note 4)

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
OTHER EQUIPMENT - REVENUE
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
Refrigerated Trailers
Other Trailers
Refrigerated Containers
Other Containers
Bogies
Chassis
Other Highway Equipment (Freight)

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
FLOATING EQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE
Manne Line - Haul
Local Marine

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger & Olher Revenue Equipment

(Freight Portion)
Computer systems & word processing equip
Machinery - Locomotives (see note 1 )
Machinery - Freight Cars (see note 2)
Machinery - Other Equipment (see note 3)
Work & Olher Non - revenue Ecuipmenl

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT

PORTION)

Repairs
(net expanse)

(b)

11.417
133.041

144,458

318
22.721
14,228
10.865
14.502
14.500
2.839

(7)
985

2.069
3.013

314
2.324
1.390

216
184

90.461

14.837

1,662

479

16.978

0

29.581
4.476
7.022

888
6.903

48.870

300.767

Depreciation

Owned

(c)

3.278
69.932

73.210

64
16.725
17.636
6.827
7,023

12.954
3.102

388
394

2318

123
1 844
1,684

192
13.467
2,615

87,356

8.379

93

67

8.539

1

1

40.647
635
737
895

16.448
59.362

228.468

Capitalized
lease

(d)

26

26

26

Amortization

Adiustment nat
dunng year

(e)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43
Note 1 The data to oe reported on line is « column ID) is me amount tenoned in Scneauie 4 10 column (f). line 203 reduced DV me ailocaoie portion oi line 216

Note 2 The data lo be reooned on ime 39 m column (ni is me amount reported in Schedule 410. column (I) line 222. reduced DV me allocaole portion of line 235

Note 3 The dala 10 Be reported en line to <n column iBi is me amoum reported in Schedule 410 column (f). lines 302 through 306 reouced By (he allocaole portion of

line 320

Note 4 End of tram devices ano miscellaneous soare cans oreviousiv reooned in lines 20 and 22 resoectivelv
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415 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No

1
2
3
4

5

8
7
a
9

10
n
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43

Cross
Check

Lease and rentals
(net)
(f)

2.526
64.238

66.764

3.179
11,836
23.147
10.312
9.432

12.494
435

708
(5.414)

781
154
346
433

8.900
749

77,492

1.963

3.303

5.266

338

9.250
9.588

159.110

Investment base as of 12/31

Owned

(9)

65.443
1.949,047

2.014.490

2.221
577.792
538.357
313832
313,938
386.389
1 19.307

0
10.356
17.380
56.939
5.487

78.751
68.775
6.246

261.193
19.791

2 776.754

144.952

1.443

1.040

147,435

644

644

265.210
23.285
26,983
32.730

303.087
651.295

5590.618

Capitalized
lease

(h)

0

1,144

1,144

1.144

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31

Owned

(i)

38.677
710.836

749,513

26.205
250.424
125,927
108.600
159.182
171.842
49.570

0
5.972

12.743
34.311
3.019

25.949
18.141
3.515

57.890
10.380

1,063.670

57.800

1,193

515

59.508

644

644

128.006
6.184

7.166
8.691

116,621
266.668

2.140.003

Capitalized
lease

<J)

0

387

387

•

387

Une
No.

1
2
3
4
c

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43

Note 1 The data to be reported on lines 38 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is ihe inveslmeni recorded in Progeny Account 44 allocated to Locomotives. Freight Cars,
and Other Equipment

Note 2 The depreciation to oe reported on lines 38 39 and 40 in column tc) is calculated by multiplying Ihe inveslmeni in each element by the effective composite rale for Property
Account 44 ana then aaamg or suotractmg the aaiusiment reooned m column (e) This calculation should eoual the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335
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Column

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Schedule 418

Instruction:
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road
and equipment by primary account.

= primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts
are included therein.

= the total investment in that primary account

= the investment in capital leases at the end of the year

= the current year amortization.

= the accumulated amortization relating to the leases properties.

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars In thousands)

Capital Leases
Primary Account No. &

Title
(a)

Total Investment
At End of Year

(b)

Investment
At End of Year

(c)

Current Year
Amort.

(d)

Accumulated
Amort.

(e)
ACCT 53 - Freight Cars 2.777.898 1,144 26 387
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES

(Dollars in Thousands)

A Railway Taxes

Line

No

1

2

3

4

S

6

7

8

9

10

11

Cross

Check

•

Kind of tax

Other than U.S. Government Taxes

U. S. Government Taxes

Income Taxes

Normal Tax and Surtax

Excess Profits

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3

Railroad Retirement

Hospital Insurance

Supplemental Annuities

Unemployment Insurance

All Other United States Taxes

Total - U. S. Government Taxes

Total - Railway Taxes

Amount

123^73

156.196

0

156.196

320,320

21.861

13.871

7,619

0

519,867

643.140

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

B Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1 In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which

cause such a differential should be listed under the cpadon Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each

less than $100,000. may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify)

2 Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714. 744. 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a).

3 Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714. 744. 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of taming differences originating and reversing in the current

accounting penod

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to

applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.

5 The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, and

Account 591 , Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year.

6 Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b). (c), and (d) The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a
10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Particulars

(a)

Accelerated Depreciation, Sec 167 IRC Guideline lives pursuant

to Rev Proc 62-21

Accelerated Amortization of Facilities. Sec 168 I R C

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec 1 84 1 R C

Amortization of rights of way, Sec 1851 R C

Other (Specify) - Tax Benefit Transfer Leases

Reserves, including casualty & other claims

Employee Benefits

Retiree Health & Death Benefit Obligations

Taxes, including State and Property

Miscellaneous

Unrealized Holding Gams

TOTALS

Beginning of year

balance

(b)

2.883.223

5.606

39.262

31.028

27.356

(158.086)

(118.865)

(130,750)

(156,197)

37,289

237,480

2.697,346

Net credits

(charges) for

current year

(c)

59.312

(324)

(1.961)

810

(4,591)

(10.281)

(41.196)

5,384

(1,360)

3,179

8.972

Adjustments

(d)

65.155

(174)

(84,771)

(19.790)

End of

year balance

(e)

2.942,535

5.282

37,301

31.838

22.765

(168.367)

(94.906)

(125.366)

(157.557)

40.294

152.709

2.686.528

Una

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Railroad Annual Report R-1 Adjustments in column (d) represent adjustments for FAS 87 and FAS 115.
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

'Footnotes

1 If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected.

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year N/A

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied te reduction of lax liability but deferred tor accounting purposes N/A

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual N/A

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual N/A

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credit N/A

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating

loss carryover on January 1 of the year fallowing that for which the report is made
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent
Items; 560. Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments;
570, Extraordinary Items: 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes m Accounting
Principles: 603, Appropriations Released; 606. Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616. Other Debits to Retained Earnings;
620. Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not he reponed.
For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10%

of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items m excess
of 10% of net income.

No.
Account

No.
lal

Item

Ibl

Debits

Id

Credits

(d)

Line
No.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

519

519

519

jrowth m cash surrender value of corporate owned life insurance

jams on sale of signboard business

jams on disposition of land

54,504

19,467

8,817

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Railroad Annual Report R-1



66 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1999

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the
close of the year or entered into and expired during the year.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 year after

the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total.

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

Names of all parties principally
and primarily liable

(a)

(a) Terminal R.R. Assoc.
of St. Louis

Description

(b)

Refunding & Improvement Mortgage Series
"C" bonds due 7/1/2019 IFD 14553-54)

(a) Jointly and Severally with BN, CSX Transp.. ICG. MKT,
MP and SSW

Amount of contingent
liability

(c)

7,787 & int.

Sole or joint
contingent
liability

(d)

Joint and
Several

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the
respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty
or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during (he year.

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after
date of issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings.

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Finance Docket number, title.
maturity date and concise descrip-

tion of agreement or obligation
(a)

Names of all guarantors and sureties

(b)

Amount contingent
liability of guarantors

(c)

Sola or joint
contingent
liability

(dl

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands!

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing.

1 Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of
short-term borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and
the weighted average rate of those borrowings

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed.
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately

disclosed below.
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate

of written and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted
plus marketable securities).

6 When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possmle sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable! and material.

NONE
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands!

The principal use of this schedule is lo determine the average embedded rate of debt capital.

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:

.meg

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

g
10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

Account No.

751

764

7651767

766

766.5

768

769

770.1/770.2

Title

loans and Notes Payable

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within
One Year

Funded Debt Unmatured

Equipment Obligations

Capitalized Lease Obligations

Debt in Default

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies

Unamomzed Debt Premium

Total Debt

Debt Directly Related to Road Progeny

Debt Directly Related to Equipment

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment

Percent Directly Related to Road

Percent Directly Related to Equipment

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment

Road Property Debt (Note 2)

Equipment Debt INote 2)

Source

Sch. 200. L. 30

Sch. 200. L. 39

Sch. 200. L. 41

Sch. 200, L. 42

Sch. 200,1. 43

Sch. 200. L. 44

Sch. 200. L. 45

Sch. 200, L. 46

Sum L. 1-8

Note 1.

Hotel

Sum L. 10 and 11

L. IDdiv.byL. 12
Whole % + 2 decimals

L. lldiv.byl. 12
Whole % + 2 decimals

L.9-L. 12

(L. 13x1.151 + 1.10

(L.14xL 151 + 1. 11

Balance at
Close of Year

102,527

34,753

473.768

354.016

108.112

(2.427)

1.070.749

34,895

1.013.844

1.048.739

3.33%

96.67%

22.010

35,628

1.035,121

II. Interest Accrued During the Year:

Line*

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Account No.

546-548

546

517

Title

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges!

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt

Total Interest (Note 3)

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt

Interest Road Property Debt (Note 5)

Interest Equipment Debt INote 5)

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital Road Property

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital Equipment

Source

Sch. 2 10,1.42

Sch. 210, L. 44

Sch. 210, L. 22

(LIB + L191 -1. 20

Note 4

Note 4

L.21-IL.22 + L.23)

L.22 Hi. 24 xL. 131

L. 23 + (L.24xl.14|

L25dw.bvL.16

L.26div.byL. 17

Balance at
Close of Year

162,448

(4)

162.444

1,569

60,571

100,304 *

4,909

157,535

13.78%

15.22%

Note 1 . Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2 line 16 plus line 1 7 must equal Line 9.
Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769- Account Payable: Affiliated Companies.
Note 4. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 1 1, respectively.
Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21 .
' Net of capitalized interest $(15,469). Amount on line 24 is "Other Interest expense" and does not relate to conventional debt as reported on line 9.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

Stale particulars of oU tracks operated by the racpondanl at the dose al the year. according to tr» following ctassificatioiis:

(1) Line owned by respondent.

(2) Ur» owned by proprietary companies.

(3) Una operated under lease lor a specified turn, tenor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) Independent or not affiliated wMi BM

(4) Una operated under contract or agreement (or contingent rani, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not

affiliated with the respondent.

(5) Line operated under trackage rights.

Give subtotal* for each of the several numbered rlaiiei. in the order listed above, as wed as the total for all claiiei

! Lengths of track stouU be rerxxled to tr« nearest WHOLE m^

| mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

i In Column (a) insert the figure (and letter. J any) indicating Us class in accordance with the above list of classifications.

| Ui Column (b)gjva the vanoua proportion of eacn claw owned
j Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines n the various groupings. For each listing, in Column (d) give its entire

I length (the distances between terminals of single or first mam track), and in tr« fottcmng coUimns the lenata of second mam

i tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs, way switching tracks, and yard switching tracks. These claiiei of tracks are defined as

'. RUNNING TRACKS - Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. including lum-outs from those tracks to clearance points.

WAY SWITCHING TRACKS - Station, team, industry, and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained.

: YARD SWITCHING TRACKS - Yard where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, learn, industry, and other

I tracks switched by yard locomotives

The returns in Columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks betanojng to an

I industry for which no rant is payable should not be included
:

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quames. the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which an used hi getting

i out material lor the respondents use. should not be included.

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity.

| Class (2) includes each line, full title lo wnich is in an inactive prapneury corporation of the respondent (i.e.. one all of whose outstanding

stocks or obligation* are held by or lor the respondent and which n operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any

| accounting lo the said proprietary corporation i n may also include such line when the actual title lo all of the outstanding stocks or obligations

. rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent Bui in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of the relationship lo Ihe

I respondent of the corporation holding Ihe securities should be fully set forth in a footnote An inactive corporation is one which has been

! practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs. H it maintains an

i organization, it does so only lor Ihe purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title lo property or franchises.

1 Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the properly, with a specific

, and unconditional renl reserved The facl lhai the lessor ooes or floes not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is

immaterial in this connection

: Class (4) is Ihe same as Class (3). eicepl lhat the renl reserved is conditional upon earnings or some other fact.

I Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right lo operate some Of all of its

, trains In Ihe road of this class, the respondent has no proprietary nghls. but only Ihe rights of a licensee. Include in this class, also, on main

' trades, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals when Ihe respondent operates over them but does not hove

I eiduswe possession of them

1 Road held by respondent as a |Oini or common owner or a |Oinl lessee or under any (Oinl arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class

and Ihe entry of length should be the enure lengin of Ihe portion jointly held The class mytnool should have Ihe teller (J) attached

• Road operated by the respondent as an agent lor another carrier should not be included in this schedule
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

.me
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
q
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
19
20
21
11

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

31ass

(a)
1
U
U
U
U

3
30
3A
3B
3BJ

4
40
4B
4BJ

5
5

50

Proportion owned
or leased

by Respondent

(b)
100%
75%
67%
50%
33%

Total Class 1

100%
100%
100%
100%
50%

Total Class 3

100%
100%
100%
50%

Total Class 4

100%
0%

100%

Total Class 5

TOTAL
Miles of elecmfied road
or track included in
preceding grand total

Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc.

Miles of
road

(c)
11.964

7
3

11.974

108
5,092

557

5.757

1
;

12
^

2'

988
638

2.408

4.034

21,78

V/A

Miles of
second

mam
track

(d)
1.288

5
4

1.297

1,358

226

1.584

274
65

807

1.146

4.02

Miles of
all other

mam
tracks

(e)
61

61

109

4

113

23
20

545

588

76

Miles of pass-
ing tracks,

cross-overs,
and turnouts

(f)
1.628

5
5

1,638

1
487

69
1

558

95
27

210

332

2.52

Miles of
way

switching
tracks

(R)
1,814

26
3

1,843

3
872

64

939

1
1

^

52
48

100

2,88

Miles of
yard

switching
tracks

(h)
4,096

6
3

35
8

4,148

21
1.796

2
124

«

1.948

33

33

451
139

590

6,71

TOTAL

(0
20,851

6
3

78
23

20,961

133
9,714

2
1,044

6

10,899

34
«

13
6

58

1.883
937

3,97(

6,790

38.70

Line i
No. \

I ••

2 ^
3 •
4 P5 r
6 1

7 •8 P
9 r10 LU §12 •
13 ^
14 I

15 •
16 •
17 *
18 .
19 •
20 •
21 P
22
23 •
24 •
25 •
26

27 •28 |
29 •
30

31 m
32 •
33 •
34
35 m
36 •
37 •
38
39 m40 141 •
42
43 _,

"1
45 I
46
47
48 H
49 91
50
51 _
52 1S3 I
54
55
56 ||
57 P
58 *

i
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Instructions
1 Give para
2 In cobjmi
means a um
3 Units lea:
than one yes

710 INVENTOR

or reporting freight-train car data

(d) give the number of units purchased or build in company shops In cc
placed in service for the first time on any railroao

•ed to others for a period of one year or more are reponable in column (n
r are to be included in column (j) Units rented from others for a period l<

r OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

led or leased dunng the year,
ilumn (e) give the number of new units leased from others The term "new*

) Units temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to others for less
»s than one year should not be included in column fj)

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

Cross

Check

Class of equipment and car designations

(a)

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plain box cars - 40'

B1 _,B2 J

Plain box cars - 50' and longer

B3JJ-7, B4_0-7. B5_ _, B6_ _
B7__, B8 )

Equipped box cars

AD Code A. Except A 5J

'lain gondola cars

AIICodesG & J 1, J 2. J 3. j 4)

Equipped gondola cars

All Code E)

Covered hopper cars

(C 1.C 2. C 3. C 4)

Open top hopper cars - general service

(All Code H)

Open top hopper cars - special service

(J 0. and All Code K)

tafngorator cars - mechanical

(R_5_, R_6_, R_7_ R_8_. R_9_)

Refrigerator cars - non-mechanical

(R_0_. R_1_. R_2J

Flat cars - TOFC/COFC

(All Code P. Q and S. Except Q8 )

Flat cars - multi-level

(All Code V)

Flat cars - general service

(F10_ F20_. F30J

Flat cars - other

<F_1_. F_2_. F_3_, F_4_, F_5_. F_6_.

F_8_ F40J

Tank cars - under 22.000 gallons

(T__O.T__1.T__2.T__3. T__4 r_ _S)

Tank cars - 22.000 gallons and over

(T 6. T 7, T__8, T 9)

All other freight cars

(A_5_. F_7_. All Code L and Q8_ J

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52)

Caboose (All Code M-930)

TOTAL (lines 53. 54)

Units in service of respon-
dent at beginning of year

Time-mileage
cars
<b>

194

19.401

18,331

10,958

14,004

18.349

3.621

204

1,716

946

210

2,236

1.023

91,193

N/A

91,193

All others

(c)

4

4

197

201

Changes Dunng the Year
Units installed

New units
purchasod

or built
(d)

8

400

408

408

New or rebuilt
units leased
from others

(e)

575

1,540

100

2,215

2,215

Rebuilt units
acquired and

rebuilt units re-
written into prop*

erty accounts
(0

8

85

93

93

All other units
including rectassn
flcation snd soo*
ond hand units
purchased or

oassd frofnothsn
(g)

4.120

3,109

6.903

1,611

6,979

198

385

83

137

2.933

26.458

78
26.536

Una
No.

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (I), as follows For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (m tons
of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 66 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in Ions of the
commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily
5 Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line
haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled it used by another railroad

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

SO

51

52

53

54

55

Cross

Check

Changes during year

(concluded)

Units retired from

service of respondent

whether owned

or leased, including

^classification

(h)

117

132

19

96

184

2.793

138

2

20

10

4

78

4

3.597

7

3.604

Units at dose of year

Owned and used

(i)

77

18.745

18,313

10,279

11.694

17.422

3.183

165

934

891

207

2,149

4

3,952

88.015

190

88.205

Leased from

others

0)

5.235

3,108

9.426

3,737

5,298

498

422

762

45

82

146

28.759

78
28,837

Units installed
Total in service of respondent

(col (i)&0»

Time - Mileage
cars
(k)

77

23.980

21,421

19,705

15,431

22,720

3,681

587

1,696

936

289

2.295

3.952

116,770

N/A

116.770

Another

(I)

4

4

268

272

of units reported
in col <k)&(l)

(seems 4)
(m)

5.898

1.865.823

2.402.493

1,977,912

1,670,832

2,395.686

378,018

42,321

109,164

38.664

21.325

223.510

403

218.137

11.350,186

N/A

11.350,186

Leased to others

(n)

5

379

1

385

385

Una
No.

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

SO

51

52

53

54

55
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

Cross

Check

Class of equipment and car designations

(a)

FLOATING EQUIPMENT

Self-propelled vessels

(Tugboats, car femes, etc.)

Car floats, lighters, etc )

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57)

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT

Chassis Z1 Z67_, Z68_. Z69_

Dry van U2 . Z2_ _ Z6_. 1 -6

Flat bed U3 . Z3__

Open bed U4 , Z4 _

Mechanical refrigerator U5_ , Z5

Bulk hopper UO ,ZO

Insulated U7 . Z7

Tank ZO . U6 (See note)

Other trailer and container

(Special equipped dry van U9_ _.

ZB Z9_J

Tractor

Truck

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69)

Units in service of respon-

dent at beginning of year

Per Diem

(b)

N/A

N/A

All others

(c)

1

1

2

1,909

4.234

13

187

A

13

6.358

Changes During the Year

Units installed

New units

purchased

or built

(d)

New

units leased

from others

(e)

Rebuilt units

acquired and

rebuilt units re-

written into prop-

erty accounts

(0

All other units

including redaasi-

fic3taon snd MO-

ond hand units

puicnsttd or

fesssd front ofhsfB

(a)

4.594

9,103

13,697

Una
No.

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

NOTES AND REMARKS

Note Line 66 (Tank) must have fitting code 'CM' to qualify as a tank, otherwise it is a bulk hopper
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

Cross

Check

Changes during year

concluded

Units retired from

service of respondent

whether owned

or leased, including

^classification

(h)

1

1

769

769

Units at close of year

Owned and used

(i)

1

1

111

7,249

13

187

2

13

7,575

Leased from

others

(1)

6.392

5,319

11.711

Units installed

Total in service

(col {

Per diem

<k)

N/A

N/A

of respondent

&<!»

All other

(1)

1

1

6,503

12,568

13

187

2

13

19,286

Aggregate capacity

of units reported

in col (k)&(l)

(see ins. 4)
(m)

N/A

N/A

325.826

277

4,295

40

293

330.731

Leased to others

(n)

Una

No.

56

57

56

93

80

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year If
information regarding the coast of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year The cost of units under construction at the close of
the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S)
including units acquired through capitalized leases (L)
2 In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line By class is meant the standard classification
used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and should include physical
charactenstcs requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP Cars should be identified as to special construction or service characteristics, such as aluminum-
covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710
3 In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty
4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges
S Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tram cars and
company service cars and columns (d) and (0 for freight tram cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper
section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts The term "new* as used herein Shan
mean a unit or units placed in service for the first time on any railroad
6 All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or pan with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate I nes and appropriately identified by
footnote or sub-heading

NEW UNITS

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Class of equipment

(a)
GE D9-40CW 6-Axle 4.000 HP

Steel 52 Foot 100-Ton Coil Steel Gondolas (GBSR)
Steel 60 Foot 100-Ton Box Cars (XP)

TOTAL

Number
of units

(b)
150

400
8

558
REBUILT U

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Steel 2265 CD FT Hopper Cars (HT)
Steel 86 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XL)
Steel 86 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XP)

TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL

85
6
2

93
651

Total weight

(tons)

(c)
30.750

11.912
336

N/A

Total
cost

(d)
193.672

25,717
636

220.025

Method of
acquisition

(see instructions)
(e)
P

P
P

N/A
NITS

2.491
341
111

N/A
N/A

3.853
140
94

4.087
224,112

C
C
C

N/A
N/A

"

4

3
4

5
6
7
8
j

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track. In column (a) classify the kind of rail

applied as follows

( 1 ) New steel rails. Bessemer Process
(2) New steel rails Open-Hearth Process
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote).
(4) Relay rails

2 Return in columns (c) and <g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions
of one-half or more should be counted as one
3 The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid
foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards the cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and
placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with the distnbution of the rail should not be included in this schedule.

LINE

fiO

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

CLASS

OF

=AIL

al

4

4

4

1

4

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS ETC

weight of rail
POUNDS

°E1 YARD

OF RAIL

01

112

115

131

132
132

4 133

1
4

TOTAL

136
136

N/A

NUMBER

OF TONS

I2000LB)

iCI

1.837
285

234

2.356

TOTAL COST OF RAIL KOOO)

APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS

PASSING TRACKS CROSS-

OVERS ETC DURING YEAR

HI

980
58

82

1 120

AVERAGE COST

PER TON

'2000 LB)

lei

50859
202.71

34981

$475 38

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD STATION TEAM. INDUSTRY.

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

weight of rail
POUNDS

PER YARD

OF RAIL

,n

112

115

131

132
132

133

136
136

N/A

NUMBER

OF TONS

(2000LB)

19)

315

665

1

498
6.554

4.152

1.760
428

14.373

TOTAL COST OF RAIL 8000)

APPLIED IN YARD STATION.

TEAM INDUSTRY AND

OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

DURING YEAR

Ihl

113

173

0

244
1,105

1 474

969
150

4.228
Number of miles of new running tracks passing tracks cross-overs etc in which rails were laid

Numoer of miles of new yard station, team industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid

36 1 Track miles of welded rail installed on system this year 1 04.8 Total To Date 21 .842

PER TON

(2.000 LB)

U)

35746

259.74

116.96

491.28
168.65

354.98

550.17
349.90

$294.17
42.71
62.12

LINE

NO

•

t

;

A

I

6
<

8
i

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
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MQpOf

occupi

GK* the parttculara coll

728. WEK

Una
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

.11
12
13
14
15
16
17
IS
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

T34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Weight of
rate par yard

(pounds)
(a)

75
£0
85
90

100
105
1 0
112
115

1?127
130
131
132
133
136
.40
55

46

47

•see) should to ncludi

Line-haul
companion (train

of main Inek)
(b)

73.79
77.61

269.88
329.98

1.008.18
177.71
94.21

856.49
1,282.23

14.15
711.64
887.20

1.429.92
9.992.29

158.12
2,105.70
1.314.94

71 .71

d. Under -Weight o( ml
te should not be include
id.

Switching and
terminal com panlee
(miles of afl track)

(e)

i
i

!

.
i

4S

;HTOFRAIL

iraledbr impendent at the ctao* of the year. Only the respondenTs
C the variouaweigMc of rail shouU be given. Rood and track
id herein, but all mod and tack hold under any form of leaae (granung

Remarks

«n
No.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SC

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Train data under item 2.3.4.6. and 12 shall be« id from conductor's wheel report* (Aright)
or similar reports. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service n equipment (railroad or privately owned) t
to such service, moving between ongm and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally reqim thai a specific minimum
tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other stopping document in a solid train for
movement between origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally ccrrtam restricted detention rxovwons and are
subject to bnie^ f̂cOTe requirements which reflect the approximate capacty of trte unit trains for the stated penod. Way trams are
defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute ears n road service and move them betwew way stations or way ports.
Through trains an those trams operated between two or more nvjor concentration or distnliution points. Do not include unit train
statistics n way or through (rain statistics. A work trains a tram operated sotery or preponoterarty for the purpose of tra^
company freight, work equipment, or company employees Statistics for work trains should be reported under Item 11. only,
related to company equpment company employees, and company freigW rnovmg m trarmpottation toairw are not to be reported hnyi
Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17.6-04,7-02.8-04. and 8-05. as instructed in notes I, K, and L

(A) Report mites of road operated at close of year, excluding irriustnal tracks, yard tracta, arri skfrp.

(B) Atram-mOeisarixjvementofatrainadistariceofonemite. in eomput̂  tram-iniles. fractions representing lass that one-hair
mUeshal be disregarded and other tfactions shall be considered as one mile. Train MUes-Runnmg shall be based on the actual
run between temunats and/or stations and shall be computed from the official tme tables or distance tables. Train-Miles shafl not be
increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, swrtching. or other work at way stations, or for the
service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnpte-head trains. When the earner's trains are
detoured over foreign roads, the mites shall be computed on the basis of the mites actualry run a«J in eccoro^nce wrth the service
performed. Tram-mites shaU be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar a a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passengers, and is not considered a locomotive.

(0) A locomotive is a setf-propelted unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a
i movement of a locomotive unit a distance of one mite under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles
[made by motorcars. Mites of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the bass of actual distance run In such service.

• (S.) All locomotive unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow
! instruction (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive miles

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such
service. Include miles allowed for tram locomotives for performing swrtching service at terminals and way stations.

i (G) Yard swrtching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rale of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard
switching service Include mites allowed for yard locomotives (or switching service in yards where regular switching service is
maintained and in terminal switching and transfer service

| (H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11 Report both foreign
i cars and respondents own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15. report the private-line categories.
jmiles for pmate-line cars (whether or not under railroad control), and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car
! equipment a distance of one mile Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers mowng
i under revenue billings as loaded freight car-miles and mites made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight
'car-miles Exclude miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars ol other than the reporting earner as steeping
i car-miles in item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars, and combination cars, other than 5-02 combination cars, it Item 5-05.

I (I) Exclude from Items 4-01, 4-11. 4-13. and 4-5 car-mites of work equipment, cars carrying company freight, and no-payment can)
moving in transportation trains Include such car-miles in items 4.17. 4-18 and 4-19 No-payment car-miles are miles made by pnvats-
hne cars (other than railroad controlled) and shipper owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or
empty mile basis If the payment for the loaded miles includes the empty mites, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered
no-payment car-mites

(J) Report mites actually run by passenger-tram cars in transportation service Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches
and cars m which passengers are earned at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination
passenger ana baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor, and other cars for which an extra
fare is charged: mites run by dining, cafe, and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by
club, lounge, and observation cars and mites run oy other passenger-tram cars wnere services are combined, such as baggage, express,
and mail.

(K) From conductor's or dispatcher's tram reports or other appropriate sources, compute weight in tons (2.000 pounds) Item 6-01
includes weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02
and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mite in transportation trams (excluding non-

:rev*nue gross ton-mites) Nonrevenue gross ton-mites in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company
freight and their contents Use 1 SO pounas as the average weight per passenger and four tons as the average weight of contents of each
head-end car
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of revenue and nonrawnue freight moved one mile In a transportation train. Include net ton-miles m motorcar trains. Exclude I.CJ.
shipment of freight handled n mixed baggage express cars. Total ton-muss of revenue freight should correspond to the ton-muss
reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapse time of ban
terminals and the Urns at final terminals, nctudng tr
dispatcher's tram reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by tram toccmotwessttem*ials and way stations. Report in
Item 9-02. Iran swdcMng hours nduded in Item Ml. Train switching • the time spent by Ins train white peffbnning switching sendee
at tsrminsls and way stations where no regular yard service a maintained. A train hour isiidependent of the number of tocomonVss.
in the train.

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7U - (Concluded)

(L) From conductor's tram reports or other appropriate sources,« »of freight Ton-mfles represent the number of tons

flatten trans (both ordinary and fight) between me Urns of having Ins MM
ns swtehmg at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors or

toe to •(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended In switching service performed by yard cre îra In yafds where regular swttchlng si
maintained, nctudmg swrtching and transfer service in connection vM the traraportation of isvaraie and holder̂
freight Houre in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used.

(O) Work-train miles Include the miles run by tram engaged n company service sue* as offldal i
ailwaycomrwsstoners for which no revenue Is received: trairanjnnngspsciaJwimfiraappajatustosa^ncavneî Drepsftyfnxn
destruction: trans run for transporting the earner's employees to and from work when no traraporMioncninie to irac^wreclo^ train
run solely for the purpose of transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and suppte for i*e In cc«iriectk««rtBV
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude mass run by tocomottveswhBe engaged Incidentally
company materials in company shops or matenal yards in connection with regular yard swathing service or in swttd
repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight care shall be obtained from the conductors'wheel report ai«dsrrt be the sum of all loaded cm
handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way tram from the origination points, (2) In two through trans, and (3) n
a way-train to the destination point, the total count of loaded care would be four two counts for the movements in the way trans and two
counts for the movements in through trains Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting earner receives an hRM
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondent's fines. No additional count to given because
of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there s a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each ear moving
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car

(Q) Report vehicles (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muUpto toval
freight care when the work is performed at the railroad's expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up. plus revenue traders/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and
in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. (Performed at railroad's expense means that

ilroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not Include
those trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor earner, etc. when a tariff provision requires that the
shipper or motor earner, etc. and not the railroad, perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailers/containers for which
expenses are reported in Schedule 417. line 2. column (b)

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, item 16. the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of the reporting
railroad

! (T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see below). Foreign mbaed
{ears refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage
I charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered 'on-line.'
Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repair tracks repaired and
awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held hi Iran
yards (excluding cant which are to be repaired in the tram yard without loss of time), care moving empty in trains en route to shop, and
cars stored awaiting disposition

Surplus care are care which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for
loading within 48 hours This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cant that have not been placed for loading
within 46 hours
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line
No.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Cross
Check

Item descnption
(a)

1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A)
2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B)

2-01 UNIT TRAINS
2-02 WAY TRAINS
2-03 THROUGH TRAINS
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4)
2-05 MOTORCARS (C)
2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6)

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D)
ROAD SERVICE1E)

3-01 UNIT TRAINS
3-02 WAY TRAINS
3-03 THROUGH TRAINS
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10)
3-1 1 TRAIN SWITCHING (F)
3-21 YARD SWITCHING (G)
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12. 13)

4 FREIGHT CAR-MILES (thousands) (H)
4-01 RR OWNED AND LEASED - LOADED
4-010 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT
4-01 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER
4-012 BOX-EQUIPPED
4-013 GONDOLA-PLAIN
4-014 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED
4-015 HOPPER-COVERED
4-016 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE
4-017 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE
4-018 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL
4-019 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL
4-020 FLAT-TOFC/COFC
4-021 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL
4-022 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE
4-023 FLAT-ALL OTHER
4-024 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29)

Freight tram
(b)

21,788
xxxxxxxx

7,475,418
10.434,526
43,593,341
61,503,285

61,503,285
XXXXXXXX
xxxxxxxx

20,932,881
18,687,731

115,257,563
154,878,175

10.952,389
16,972,524

182,803.088
XXXXXXXX
xxxxxxxx

11,709
249,673
238,149

96,398
129,524
142,484
31,561
3,838
9.312

102,961
27,498

1,043
35,612

157.462
1,237,224

Pass, train
(c)

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line
No.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line
No.

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

Cross
Check

Item description
(a)

4-1 1 RR OWNED AND LEASED EMPTY
4-1 1 0 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT
4-1 1 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER
4-112 BOX-EQUIPPED
4-1 1 3 GONDOLA-PLAIN
4-114 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED
4-1 1 5 HOPPER-COVERED
4-116 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE
4-117 HOPPER-OfT-SPECIAL SERVICE
4-1 1 8 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL
4-1 1 9 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL
4-120 FLAT-TOFC/COFC
4-121 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL
4-122 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE
4-123 FLAT-ALL OTHER
4-1 24 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45)
4-13 PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H)
4-130 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT
4-1 31 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER
4-132 BOX-EQUIPPED
4-133 GONDOLA-PLAIN
4-134 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED
4-135 HOPPER-COVERED
4-136 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE
4-137 HOPPER-OfT-SPECIAL SERVICE
4-138 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL
4-139 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL
4-140 FLAT-TOFC/COFC
4-141 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL
4-142 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE
4-143 FLAT-ALL OTHER
4-144 TANK UNDER 22.000 GALLONS
4-145 TANK - 22,000 GALLONS AND OVER
4-146 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63)

Freight train
(b)

xxxxxxxx

9,211
251,796
222,743
94,885

136,606
133,676
32,715
3,518
9,149

16,077
17,115
1,693

36,755
2,677

968,616
XXXXXXXX

20,001
1,456
7,107
4,290

163,130
17,122
51,450

0
406

258,018
204,290

376
26,554

109,029
69,434

0
932,663

Pass, train
(c)

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line
No.

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line
No

65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

85
86
87
88
89

Cross
Check

Item description
(a)

4-15 PRIVATE LINE CARS-EMPTY (H)
4-150 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT
4-1 51 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER
4-152 BOX-EQUIPPED
4-153 GONDOLA-PLAIN
4-154 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED
4-155 HOPPER-COVERED
4-156 HOPPER-Orr-GENERAL SERVICE
4-157 HOPPER-Orr-SPECIAL SERVICE
4-158 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL
4-159 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL
4-160 FLAT-TOFC/COFC
4-161 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL
4-162 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE
4-163 FLAT-ALL OTHER
4-164 TANK UNDER 22.000 GALLONS
4-165 TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER
4-166 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81)
4-17 WORK EQUIPMENT CAR-MILES _j
4-18 NO PAYMENT CAR-MILES (I) *
4-1 9 TOTAL CAR-MILES BY TRAIN TYPE
4-190 UNIT TRAINS
4-191 WAY TRAINS
4-192 THROUGH TRAINS
4-193 TOTAL (lines 85-87)
4-20 CABOOSE MILES

Freight tram
(b)

xxxxxxxx

10,536
1,249
6,825
3,592

167,800
18,143
48,737

2
440

27,096
124,376

542
27,046

109.183
72,527

0
618,094

13,741
258.318

XXXXXXXX
805,165
267,911

2,955.580
4,028,656

124

Pass, train
(c)

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line
No.

65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

85
86
87
88
89

* Total number of loaded miles 152.411 and empty miles 111 by roadrailer reported above on
lines 29 and 45 respectively, rather than line 84

Note. Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line
No

98

99
100
101
102
103
104

105
106
107

108
109
110
111
112
113
114

115
116
117

118
119

120
121
122
123
124
125

126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133

Cross
Check

Item description
(a)

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K)
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES
6-02 FREIGHT TRAINS. CRS , CNTS. & CABOOSE
6-020 UNIT TRAINS
6-021 WAY TRAINS
6-022 THROUGH TRAINS
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS. CRS &CNTS
6-04 NON-REVENUE
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-1 03)

7 TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands)
7-01 REVENUE
7-02 NON-REVENUE
7-03 TOTAL (lines 1 05, 1 06)

8 TON-MILES OF FREIGHT (Thousands) (L)
8-01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE
8-02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109)
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111. 112)
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REVJImes 110,113)

9 TRAIN HOURS (M)
9-01 ROAD SERVICE
9-02 TRAIN SWITCHING

10 TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N)
1 1 TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (O)

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES
11-02 MOTORCARS

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P)
12-01 UNIT TRAINS
12-02 WAY TRAINS
12-03 THROUGH TRAINS

13. TOFC/COFC-NO OF REV TRLS &CONT LOADED & UNLOADED (Q)
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO OF MTR VEH LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q)
15. TOFC/COFC-NO OF REV TRLS PICKED UP AND DELIVERED (R)
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S)

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS - COAL
16-02 MARINE TERMINALS - ORE
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS - OTHER
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-1 28)

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON LINE (T)
17-01 SERVICEABLE
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE
17-03 SURPLUS
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-1 32)

Freight train
(b)

xxxxxxxx
27.489,576

XXXXXXXX
68.195.295
20.933.455

227,258,618

891,269
344,768,213
XXXXXXXX

359,299
983

360,282
XXXXXXXX
165,512,650

165.512.650
342.914

342.914
165,855.564
XXXXXXXX

3.685.931
1.019,236
2,237,904

XXXXXXXX
721.174

XXXXXXXX
2,080,217
4.260.927
7,087.691
2.909,21.7
1,523.448

349:652
XXXXXXXX

30.910,000

30.910.000
XXXXXXXX

49,962
655

50.617

Pass, train
(c)

xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line
No.

98

99
100
101
102
103
104

105
106
107

108
10S
110
111
112
113
114

115
116
117

118
119

120
121
122
123
12J
125

126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133

'•
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent slates that such
officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting.

OATH
(fo be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

Commonwealth of Virginia
City of Norfolk

John P. Rathbone makes oath and says that he is Vice President and Controller of Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad
Subsidiaries (see page 4 of STB Annual Report R-1); that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the
respondent and to control the manner in which such books arc kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith
dunng the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have
been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting
directives of the Surface Transportation Board: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report arc true, and
that his report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including January 1. 1999. to and including December 31T 1999

(Signature of affiant)

Subscnbed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the State and City above named, this 31" day of March. 2000.
My commission expires December 31. 2003

^
USL' an s~

impression vatr

.re of oQfccr authorized to administer oaths)

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By (he president or other chief officer of the respondent)

Commonwealth of Virginia
City of Norfolk

David R. Goode makes oath that says that he is President and Chief Executive Officer of Norfolk Southern Combined
Railroad Subsidiaries (see page 4 of STB Annual Report R-l); that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes
that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the
business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its properly during the period of time from and including
January 1. 1999. to and including December 31. 1999

Signature of affiant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the State and City above named, this 31" da\ of Match. 2000.
My commission expires December 31. 2003.

Us.c an ^_,

impression seal.

(Signature of officer aulhorixcd to administer oaths)
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Year
1999

1
i

1

:
!
1

i

J

i

i

,

i

,

INDEX

Road and equipment leased
From other*
k., ...... ...i. , | i innpfuvameiM to
Toothers

Owned and wed
Aocraafc" railway tax
Analysis of taxes
AppBealion of funds - source
Balance oheet
Capital stuck

Changes in financial position
Dmfkwiy mm*** equipmora

Consumption of fuel by motive power units
Coniingent assets and Habilawa
Croeatoes (sea Ties)
Debi holding*
Deprecation base and rales

pRMll OliMW

Improvements to
Toother*

Owned and used

Equipment - classified
Company service
Floating
Freight-train c^is
Highway revenue equipment
Passenger-vain cars
Inventory
Owned-Nol in service of respondent

Equipment leased depreciation base and rale
From others
Improvements to

Reserve
Toothers

Reserve
Equipment owned depreciation base rates

Reserve
Expenses - railway operating
Extraordinary items
Federal income lanes
Financial position - changes in
Floating equipment
Freight cars loaded
Freight-tram cars
Freight car -miles
Fuel consumed - diesel

Cost
Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
Guaranties and suretyships
Identity of respondent
Hems in selected income and retained earnings accounts
Investments m common slock of affiliated companies

, Investments and advances at affiliated companies
Railway property used in transportation service
Road and equipment

Changes during year
Leased property - improvements made during the year

Leases
Locomotive equipment

Electric and other
Consumption of diesel fuel

Locomotive unit miles

Page No.

38

41
35
63
63
21
5-8
20

7843
21-22

67
91
8

60

34
32-33
40
34

78-83
79

82-83
80-81
82-83
78-78
7843
78

34
37
38
40
41

34
35

45-53
17
63

21-22
82-83

94
8041

94
91
91

66
2

65
30

26-29
42-43
32-33
32-33
32-33

61
78
78
78
91
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INDEX (Continued)

Mliaga - Average of read operated
Of new backs m which ra£* were laid
Of new Back* HI which tie* ware laid

Motorcar car imlea
Motor ra» cant owned or leased
Nat income
Oath

Revvnjee taee RewDueei
Steasaoa <aaa Stauabaa)

PrtmtoiiiMc.vmta.Kted
Pife l̂iM car* empty
QuJlei
NaWI»

Charge* to operating e*p«ntei
Addition..! tracta. new lines, and e*enaio.n»

Itfiles of new track in which rait* ware laid
Weight of

RaHmay - Operating expenses
RaJamy • Operating revenues
Results ol operations
Retained income unappropriated

Revenue*
Freight
Paaaengor

Road and Equipment - ln»e*Mieiii m
Improvement* to leased property

Reserve
Leased to other* • Deprecation base and rate*

Reserve
Owned ' Depreciated base and rale*

Reserve
Used - Depreciated base and rale*

Reserve
Road - Mileage operated at close of year

By slate* and territories
Secunties (see Investments)
Short-term borrowings arrangements • compensating balance* and
Sinking fund*
Source* and application of working capital
Specialized service suMchedule
Statement of change* m financial position
Stock outstanding

Change* during year
Number of security holders
Total voting power
Value per snare
Voting ngnis

Supporting schedule - road
Suretyships - Guaranties and
Ties laid in replacement
Tie* • Additional tracks new lines and eilencionc

Mies of. at close of year
Track and traffic conditions
Tram hour*, yard switching
Train mite*
Ton* of freight
Ton-mile* of freight
TOFOCOFC number of revenue trailers and containers - loaded A unloaded
Voting powers and elections
Weight of rail

Page No.

85
as
87
65
94
79
17
98

16
96
95

88
45
89
88
89

45-63
16

16-17
19
11

16
16

32-33
32-33

38
40
41
34
35
34
35
74
75

67
7

21-22
60

21-22
20
20
3
3-4
3
3

56-57
66
86
87
74
75
85
97
94
97
97
97
3
90
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